haringey strategic partnership

NOTICE OF MEETING

COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP

THURSDAY, 18TH OCTOBER, 2012 at 12:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Please see membership list set out below.

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES
To receive any apologies for absence.

2. URGENT BUSINESS
The Chair will consider the admission of any items of urgent business. (Late items of
urgent business will be considered where they appear. New items of urgent business
will be considered under item 14 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
Members of the Board must declare any personal and/or prejudicial interests with
respect to agenda items and must not take part in any discussion with respect to
those items.

4, MINUTES (PAGES 1 - 6)
To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 26 June as an accurate record.

5. STATUTORY PARTNER UPDATE

6. HALF YEAR PERFORMANCE AND EXCEPTION REPORT (PAGES 7 - 24)

To note performance against key targets and red and amber status against action
plans.



8.

9.

LONDON PRIORITIES: CRIME AND POLICING PLAN: CHANGES TO FUNDING:
NEIGHBOURHOOD PANELS (PAGES 25 - 32)

NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICING MODEL - LOCAL PERSPECTIVE (PAGES 33 - 44)

PREVENT WORK IN HARINGEY (PAGES 45 - 46)

DISCUSSION ITEMS

10.

11.

PRESENTATION OF FINDINGS FROM THE COMMUNITY SAFETY REVIEW
(PAGES 47 - 70)

STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT UPDATE

To reconfirm key priorities and multi-agency actions.

INFORMATION ITEMS

12. TEENAGE PREGNANCY AND SAFETY (PAGES 71 -74)
13. HATE CRIME REPORT (PAGES 75 - 80)
14. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any new items of urgent business admitted under item 2 above.
15. ANY OTHER BUSINESS
16. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

To note the date of the next meeting:

o 21 March 2013

David McNulty Maria Fletcher
Head Local Democracy and Member Services Principal Committee Coordinator
5" Floor Tel: 020 8489 1512
River Park House Email: maria.fletcher@haringey.gov.uk
225 High Road
Wood Green 11 October 2012

London N22 8HQ



Community Safety Partnership - Membership List

ORGANISATIONS NO. OF NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE

REPS
Haringey Council 9 ClIr Richard Watson, Cabinet Member for Communities (Chair)
(Statutory Partner) Clir Martin Newton

Mental Health Trust

Haringey Metropolitan
Police (Statutory
Partner)

Haringey Fire Service
(Statutory Partner)

Haringey Probation
Service
(Statutory Partner)

Homes for Haringey

Community Police
Consultative group

HAVCO

Metropolitan Police
Authority (Statutory
Partner)

Haringey Magistrates
Court

Haringey Crown
Prosecution Service

SUPPORTING
OFFICERS

Lyn Garner, Director, Place and Sustainability

Stephen McDonnell, AD Single Frontline

Libby Blake, Director, Children and Young People’s Service
Lisa Redfern, Assistant Director for Adult Services

Dr. Jeanelle de Gruchy, Director Public Health

Claire Kowalska, Community Safety Strategic Manager
Marion Morris, Drug & Alcohol Partnership Manager

Mark Landy, Community Forensic Services Manager

Sandra Looby, Borough Commander (Vice-Chair)

Spencer Alden-Smith, Borough Fire Commander

Andrea Bennett, Assistant Chief Officer, Probation

Paul Bridge, Chief Executive
Enid Ledgister, Haringey CPCG
Chief Executive (TBA)

Pamela Pemberton (Deputy)
Joanne McCartney, MPA

Stephen Carroll, Bench Legal Manager

Hywel Ebsworth, CPS

Claire Kowalska, Community Safety Strategic Manager
Maria Fletcher Committee Secretariat



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF THE COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP
TUESDAY, 26 JUNE 2012

Present: Councillor Richard Watson (Chair), Councillor Martin Newton, Libby
Blake, Lisa Redfern, Claire Kowalska, Joan Hancox, Marion Morris,
Mark Landy, Sandra Looby, Spencer Alden-Smith, Robert Davies,
Pamela Pemberton, Joanne McCartney, Enid Ledgister and Eamon
McGoldrick

In Felicity Parker, Otis Williams, Howard Jones and Anne Lippitt, Tessa
Attendance: Newton, Eliza Meechan

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

HSP16. | APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from the following:

Stephen McDonnell - Joan Hancox substituted
Barbara Nicholls - Lisa Redfern substituted
Paul Bridge - Eamon McGoldrick substituted

HSP17. | URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.

HSP18. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

HSP19. | MINUTES

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the meeting held on 1 March 2012 be confirmed as a
correct record.

Matters arising

HSPO07 — this action had been completed and details were reflected in
the report for item 9, Delivery and Resource Plans 2012-13

HSP12 — this would be updated at the next meeting.

HSP20. | TERMS OF REFERENCE

Claire Kowalska introduced the report as set out. The Terms of
Reference had been updated and would be reviewed on an annual
basis.

RESOLVED:
To agree the Terms of Reference for the Community Safety Partnership.




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP
TUESDAY, 26 JUNE 2012

HSP21. | TERRORISM UPDATE
Sandra Looby, Borough Commander, advised that there had been no
significant change to threat levels.
A significant amount of work was currently being carried out with
employment agencies around false documentation.
RESOLVED to note the update.

HSP22. | OLYMPIC PLANNING AND LEGACY
NOTED the report as set out in the agenda pack. There were 30 days
until the torch entered the borough. There was a delivery action plan in
place to effectively managing stakeholder interest - key activities were to
establish 2012 network, update feedback, deliver activities and events.
There was also a Gold group (senior management board and other
agencies) and the ‘BOCC’ — a 24/7 operated activity.
There was particular focus on youth provision, Public realm (the ‘look
and feel’), the readiness of council services — business continuity.
RESOLVED to note the update.

HSP23. | DELIVERY AND RESOURCE PLANS 2012-13
Claire Kowalska - Community Safety Strategic Manager — introduced the
report as set out in the agenda papers. The main purpose of the report
was to endorse 3 main plans — Strategic partnership plan; Serious
acquisitive crime plan; and Anti-Social Behaviour. There were other
plans in existence, which would support safety outcomes. A domestic
violence plan was in draft form only and will be submitted with the
minutes. A hate crime plan is under development and will be brought
back to the October CSP.
Progress would be monitored against an agreed set of key indicators, by
a newly formed performance monitoring group.
RESOLVED:
i) That the delivery plans be endorsed in line with the current

strategic outcomes and the responsibilities stated,
ii) That the resource plan for 2012/13, noting a 50% reduction in the
Community Safety fund be agreed.
HSP24. | KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

NOTED the tabled item — Community Safety Strategy Indicators (June
2012)

A discussion took place and the following was noted:




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP
TUESDAY, 26 JUNE 2012

e Clarity was required on the fire service targets: could be arson-
related or a reduction in accidental fires in dwellings — to be pursued

e Knife crime should be separated into two sub-sets — general knife
crime, and whether a knife is used to injure

e Objective 4 — ‘reduce repeat offending’ — needed to be more specific

e It was suggested that sanctioned detections for DV may not be the
best partnership targets so alternatives should be investigated

e A substance misuse target, probably linked to reducing acquisitive
crime, is awaiting final agreement between DAAT and MPS

The Chair suggested that as the next Community Safety Partnership
meeting was not until October, that the decision be delegated to the
Performance Monitoring Group so as not to delay the implementation of
the targets.

RESOLVED

That the final document be signed off by the Performance Monitoring
Group before the next meeting of the Community Safety Partnership in
October 2012.

Performanc
e
Monitoring
Group, with
Claire
Kowalska

PMG

HSP25.

LOCAL POLICING MODEL UPDATE - BOROUGH COMMANDER
MPS

Sandra Looby explained that the four quadrant neighbourhood teams
were now in place, with more police officers on the ground overall and a
degree of flexibility according to need. Induction was underway. This did
not mean however that there had not been cuts and did not preclude
further ones in the future. Key would be using all existing assets to better
effect including across the frontline and wider partnership.

RESOLVED to note the update.

HSP26.

TROUBLED FAMILIES UPDATE

Howard Jones — Consultant, Children & Young People’s Service —
introduced the report as set out in the agenda papers. Since the report
had been circulated the borough had 286 families who met at least 2 of
the national criteria, with approximately 40 meeting all 3 criteria. The
focus was on those families facing the biggest challenges.

Extra capacity was required to drive the process — the service would
investigate the most effective ways of working with partners. A new
team would be appointed shortly. The Government is providing initial
investment and expecting the service to operate on a payment by results
model in due course.

The Chair requested that a regular update be provided to the Community
Safety Partnership.

RESOLVED that the update be noted.




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP
TUESDAY, 26 JUNE 2012

HSP27. | TOTTENHAM REGENERATION PLAN

Anne Lippitt — Project Director — provided a presentation the Tottenham

Regeneration plan. Copies of the presentation are available on request.

The following responses were provided to questions from the floor:

e There would be clear targets for the area — jobs; quality housing;
investment and public realm — and it was important that people were
engaged in the project once more.

e Tottenham needed to be a place that people wanted to visit, and
attractions provided.

The need for a bespoke session with criminal justice partners was
raised. This would be used to look in more detail at what can be
achieved collectively in the regeneration area and what the contributions
and commitments around safety outcomes should be. The Chair asked
the Community Safety Manager to work with the Tottenham Team to
plan a session sometime in September.

RESOLVED to note the update and plan joint session

HSP28. | DOMESTIC VIOLENCE HOMICIDE REVIEWS

NOTED that a review meeting was in the process of being set up

following a recent domestic homicide. A Project Manager and Chair had

been identified and the review was on track to meet key deadlines.
HSP29. | RESOURCES FOR YOUTH PROVISION

Libby Blake — Director, Children & Young People’s Service introduced
the report as set out in the agenda papers. Additional monies had been
provided and diverse activities would be available over the summer for
young people in the borough as well as an 83 page booklet of summer
activity. Plans were in place to look at how to invest money over the next
two years, with Community Safety staff part of the project group.

RESOLVED to note the update.

HSP30. | FEEDBACK FROM PERFORMANCE MONITORING GROUP
MEETING
NOTED.
HSP31. | YEAR END REPORT 2011-12

NOTED the report as set out in the agenda papers.
HSP32. | NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items.
HSP33. | ANY OTHER BUSINESS




Page 5

MINUTES OF THE COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP
TUESDAY, 26 JUNE 2012

There was no other business to discuss.

HSP34. | DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS
NOTED the dates of future meetings as below:

18 October 2012, 12-2pm
21 March 2013, 12-2pm

COUNCILLOR RICHARD WATSON




Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7 Agenda ltem 6

\ haringey strategic partnership

Meeting: Community Safety Partnership Board

Date: 18" October 2012

Report Title: Half-year performance and action plan exceptions

Report of: Claire Kowalska, Community Safety Strategic
Manager

1. Purpose of the report

e To report on performance and issues against key indicators
e To report on exceptions (red and amber) against action plans

N.B This report contains several appendices and must be read in conjunction with
these for the detailed information and explanations.

2. State link(s) with Other Plan Priorities and actions and /or other
Strategies:

2.1 Addressing the prevention and reduction of crime, the fear of crime, the harm
caused by drugs and alcohol; anti-social behaviour and reducing re-offending are
priorities that sit under the Council Plan. These remain top priorities for residents.

3. Recommendations

e That the Board note the content and new format for capturing progress, key
activity and emerging issues for Q 1 & 2 (charts at appendix 1) that all Board
members consider and express at the meeting how their respective — or any
other - organisations or interventions could strengthen delivery across all
indicators (charts at appendix 1)

e That Board members note the exception chart (red and amber) at appendix 3
against agreed activity to end September 2012
4. Overarching comments

4.1 Since the CSP meeting in June, a key indicator set has been agreed by
the Performance Monitoring Group (PMG) and approved by the Chair of



Page 8

the CSP — see appendix 2 in support of meeting agreed strategic
outcomes.

4.2 Partnership indicators for measuring our performance around domestic
violence remain in abeyance until identified and reliable data collection
and targets have been agreed. Recommendations from the recent
Standing Together review also need to be considered. A resolution is
expected during Q3. A resolution is expected during Q3.

4.3 The Community Safety Team has been working with Council’s Corporate
Performance Team to produce a new format for looking at the
performance indicators. These are contained on one A3 size sheet which
sets out the actual data (most recently available); the context; successful
activity or intervention; key and emerging issues.

4.4 A final space is available for partner comment which should prompt
discussion at CSP level before this is put before the Joint Leadership
Group. This should encourage all partners to consider jointly what might
be done to the improve outcomes of all relevant indicators.

4.5The Anti Social Behaviour (ASB) targets have recently been agreed and
will be reported in future.

5 Principal issues

5.1 Violence with injury (+ serious youth violence and knife crime)

This is an exceptionally challenging target of 5% reduction this year
compared with last year. Haringey has seen a 3% reduction year-to-date
up to the first week in October 2012.

Future reports will enable us to make comparisons across the London
average and trend.

5.2 Property crime

Haringey has maintained exceptional performance on personal robbery
(down 26%) and on motor vehicle crime (down 33% theft of and 4% theft
from). High volume thefts and residential burglaries remain the main
concern (latter up by 2.6% against a 6% reduction target).

5.3 Youth offending

In relation to preventing first time entrants into the youth justice system,
Haringey is showing its lowest numbers and a reduction of 13% compared
with last year. Diversion through triage and well structured occupational
programmes has been a key success factor.

However, there are severe challenges in relation to the two other targets of
reducing repeat offending and use of custody. 45% of the rolling annual



Page 9

cohort of 474 (212) have re-offended — up by 10% compared with last
year. Across London, only Islington and Hammersmith & Fulham have
higher rates of re-offending measured as a percentage. In the family
group Haringey is highest for theft and robbery but lowest for violence
against the person. Haringey YOS and partners are looking at intensive
interventions among a priority group.

The rate of young people in custody per 1,000 of the population has risen
from 2.66 last year to 3.85 this year (65 over 45 for the same period last
year). It must be stressed that the latest census estimates 7,000 more 10-
17 year olds in the borough than previously captured.

In addition, riot-related cases are still going through the system and
Haringey is seeing high numbers of persistent offending by the Roma
community. Thefts are now the highest offences, followed by robbery and
violence.

5.4 Adult re-offending

Performance by Probation of placing clients into employment (with a
degree of sustainability) has increased from 33% in June to 67.5% by the
end of August. This relates to 27 of the target 40 being placed and needs
to be monitored in the longer term. Significant barriers remain to job
opportunities for reforming offenders in the borough.

Probation is currently seeing a slightly positive trend of 0.5% for reducing
the re-offending rate over the previous 3 quarters (currently 35.5% against
a 38.6% target).

5.5 Percentage of clients in drug treatment with successful completions

Haringey is in the top quartile for performance in the capital and marginally
above the London average. The DAAT is in the process of preparing to
re-tender the DIP contract to reflect changes in drug misuse and to
strengthen the integrated offender model.

Targets under development

5.6 Reducing repeat and vulnerable victims of anti-social behaviour

e Two targets have been agreed to measure a reduction in repeat and
vulnerable callers. Data is only now being collected and will be
reported to future PMG meetings.

o Effectiveness of drug treatment interventions (CJIT) aimed at Haringey
residents arrested and charged in Haringey for Serious Acquisitive
Crime (SAC) and testing positive — measured by a reduction in those
arrested and charged for further SAC offences within 12 months of
original arrest. Baseline to be developed by the end of October.



Page 10

Domestic violence targets — work is underway to respond to recent
reviews e.g. Standing Together and agree targets with partners.
Consideration to be given to attrition/ abstraction (CPS); repeat victims;
understanding links to substance misuse/drug treatment; and possibly
court referrals.

Perception of safety and how well people think the Council and Police
are dealing with crime and asb to be part of the forthcoming tracker
survey (dependent on new Residents’ Survey — currently under
discussion).

Proven (adult) re-offending is a new Probation measurement due to be
introduced later this year and will include court convictions, cautions,
reprimands, etc. Awaiting further information from central London
Probation Trust.

Current fire targets are apportioned across London and do not equate
to borough performance. The Fire Commander is investigating.

6 Actions plans / project delivery

6.1 The CSP currently oversees a range of action plans which need to be
significantly streamlined from next year.

6.2 An exception report with red and amber progress is contained in appendix

2. This informs the Board about areas of concern or slippage.



Page 11

slojoe) Aoy ale Buipuayo snouas
alow pue sjol }snbny — (abesane uopuo]
3y} a|gnop J8A0) 1€ 0} ajdoad BunoA

Apoisno
Jo asn ayy ul

anoQge sy [9AB} JO UOIDBUIP BAISOd | 000°L J8d 06'Z Wol) pasealoul Apuediubls | uononpay € IN
S92UBYO alow
HWWOD puayoal oym asoy) jey} Buneoipul Buipuayo-al
pasealoul sey Aouanbauj inq 9,0 | uanold Jo ajel ay)
|9ABl} JO UOI10alIp SA1)ISOd 0] % | ¢ Wou} pasealdap sey ajel Aleulg aonpay 6LIN
sjue.jus awn (Z1-01 synop)
(SOA) SdAD }s.l} Jo Jaquunu Buipuayo
HET |9ABJ} JO UOIJOBJIP BAIISOd 6EY'|L Wolj paseasoul pey (zL/L1) 22G°) | @onpay L1 IdM Jeaday aonpay
ZL/LL) 88.°C uoponpail ,8- Ate|bing |euspisay
(ZL/1 1 paUIqWOD Wol} pue JO Yau}) 9ZE'y uonoNpal %8 — dWLID dOIYdA (aanisinboe
(ZL/LL) 96€°L Jojow ‘uononpal %6 — Al8qqoJ [euoslad SNol1Ias)
spes| away) 106uE) oljojuod aw9 Ajadolud
UM 90104 | uoionpal % ejsuiebe %0l dn—(Z1/1102) LLS L) uononpai %G — oljojlod Apadold Apadoud :p |dM IV @2npay
(swo
31U puUB 92UB|OIA YINOA SNOLIBS "Oul
Aanfur yum aousjoia, ul sabueyo pue spual)
Jojuow Ajjeayioads |Im SNH YL '9'N)
Ainlu|
spes| saway) 196.e) 0l|oj}lod @2Us|0IA U}IM 82Ud|OIA
UHM 80Jj0od |  uoionpal %,z e jsuiebe % umop —(21/1102) 85t Y uononpal %G UIUIM |JMA | Snoliag aonpay
aAoalqo
ABajenyg
Aouaby auljoseg Kyoyeg
peaT /puai] jobuie] lojeaipuj Aunwwon

Z Xipuaddy  €1/Z10Z - S10}edIpu| dduewIoLad :pieog diysiauped Ajajes Ajlunwwor)




Page 12

Bunebnsaaul si Japuewwo) all4 ‘edouewlopad ybnolog 0y syenbs jou op pue uopuo ssoloe pauolodde ale sjebie) alyjuaiin) e
ISNJ] UoleqOId UOPUOT [BJIUSD WO} UoiewIojUl Jayuny Buiiemy 018 ‘spuewiidal ‘suonneo
‘SUOIIDIAUOD 1UNOD 9pN[OUI [|IM pUB JeaA Siy} Jaje| paonNpoJjul g 0} aNp JusWaINSeaw uolleqoid mau e si Buipuayo-al (JINnpe) uanold e
(uoissnosip Jepun Ajjualind — ABAINS SIUBPISSY MaU Uo juapuadap) AsAIns Jeyoel)
Bulwooypoy ayy Jo Med aq 01 gse pue awld yum Bulesp ale 821104 pue |1ouno) ayy yulyl ajdoad ||am moy pue Alojes jo uondeoiod e
s|eJlajal 1noo A|qissod
pue ‘uawijeal) Bnip/asnsiw aouejsqns 0} syull Buipuejsiepun ‘swiolA jeadal {(SdD) uonoelisqe juoipe o) usAlb aq 0] uolelapisuod)
‘sioupned yum syobie) aalbe pue uayabo| Buipuels ‘68 smainad Jusdal 0) puodsal 0} Aemuspun S| dJom — s}obie} 80UB|OIA JljSBWOoq e
18qo3o0 pua Aq padojaasp aq 0} suljeseqg “jsalle |eulblio JO syjuow zZ|
UIYIM S82UBJ0 DVS Jayuny 1o pabieyd pue pajsalie asoy} ul uononpal e Ag painseaw — aAlisod Buisa) pue (DyS) awiD aAlISInboy
snouag Joj AsbuueH ul pabieyo pue pajsaule sjuapisal AsbuueH je pawie (L|[D) SUOUBAISIUI Judwieal) Bnip JO SSBUBAIDSYT e

:Jusawdojanap Japun

(49210 %0¢ Aq pouad Yeem g e ul aiow (Aunqessuina | (gsyv) Inoineyag
Koljod 9V Jamay Jo | 19bue) — Jusysisiad G| :auljeseg Jo sawy 0| Buleo asoyy aonpay (q bulinsesw 4o} |e190s -juy
pue |NS %01 Ag — pouad yoem {7z Axoud e se :8)opN) 0} asuodsay
[D) 1ouno) B Ul 92IM} Uy} alow Buijjeo ‘sio|eo slo||eo jeadal EYBETTE |
pue 821|0d 129 106.1e} — B9 :Buljaseyg 1eadal Jo Jaquinu 8y} aonpay (e ul uononpay ue apinoud
uonejndod
juswieal)

Jo abejuaoliad
e se suojje|dwod

juswiealy
yleay Bnup |nysseoong
211qnd/ 1 vYVva (zL/LL) auldseq %61 auljd@seq Jano aosuewopad anoidw -10)eoIpu|
juswAojdwa
1SN Anus 1e pakojdwaun aje oym peojased uoleqold (sxoom 7 1se9| 1B a|geuleisns
uoneqolid dy} Ul 8soy} uo paseq si}| -1obiey buibus)ieyo | 1oj ¥yoam e sinoy 9| 1ses| je) JuswAhojdwa O}ul s1epudyo Jo | (synpe) Buipuajjo
uopuo-] e SI SIY} 0S g9 sem asuewlopad s Jesk i1se paule}sns ojul a|doad aiow 10 gg | siequinu asealou| -31 39npay

Z Xipuaddy  €1/Z10Z - S10}edIpu| dduewIoLad :pieog diysiauped Ajajes Ajlunwwor)




Page 13

Z Xipuaddy  €1/Z10Z - S10}edIpu| dduewIoLad :pieog diysiauped Ajajes Ajlunwwor)



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15 Page 1 of 1

Community Saldy Partnanstap Quarterly Perdor mance Assessment [Py
Objective 1: Reduce Serlous Violem Crime P THeR G2 OGie D WOSTAATDIC ADRICE DrWee ) 49 v NN 21 2 139y D13, The RFS M3 25 83 et DT Mar
- 3 SX b I, Vi3 Go emHR S otk XS N e

™ € X gh e 10N OMY $4CH 2 I0D GRer 200 TEMA I gk road,

SURAIYOMR KD 1ot Wik (95X 026y oxt) Mesd Decwmbe (2111 I LA GRS £8 1P 25 O ompak -
1) e preubu Wac#EO Va8 23med DIROLD] Theit 4D & 20000 Do el LR K. DY 54T WERE

Haw [, Wvoed %
am%'vn Foaps nwmwuavn -vnu 3gwnuunmmwny [y "
: (Aot vty
H The SR Ga1g 870 Youl YHolenes Progrmmse ok oo 3 BIGE OFACRAY. HY OV LOR & DA hoaGE:!
H » B A mmuh-unnnmumhnn-mmw 116G PRoph ot e Corgeq o4
D e s ol o ﬂll*oﬂit APPIMIY SCIOON 32e Tat s RUMI D542 0 R ERpr I SAOE § WH FE . sommmmtnwmv
T L i s iy . e 2 [p-spritioviiatntrplony
- Bln)E(I(Plvptfﬂml)llhﬂD‘Hhm'}ﬁ.“llml.‘mv&ﬂhﬂ.ﬁmmﬁ '(hpuef
e 2 S gy

Hl Srserirpadrterpy

hyats @mges R abimes.
= Young Persons AS:CT o0 THUMT ESpGHTION RVIHIS: B DACTRIEOATNIS bIVT & e BOrTRefporie
nargTan

Y\Mpm«onmnﬁwum-np&muunn-g YOG sawem taime 4318¢ €00 OF
SepAINT b b e pogaes e Devord
A1 ot oo
* L M s emge Aar DN R (MBI ichent RV Dnd e Urtimn ot
3N 208 D W R g % RACH KA.
+ Dt g (AR E Sopaciments ARl X 1 4UROD 4FEDY) 3 KO0 o o Az
2ageerl

Emerging Easts .
* eorman oy Tt SRDTR 3k 4 ¥io *x
o & I m.mmmw.smmamn +320%0 CONe AL Orglg
.%m.- et SRy =4 PGk poite et ot paD 4N D o1 2Tt s 2w Deng
PEEP A a Al oA A Sl I U v

[ Partrver Comments

e e et i
TG DY MU 130 F00 Dy e Comm U SIRY Pt s O Homnd

RS T e T

file://C:\Users\odmsmx A\ A nnData\l aca\Tamnm\ Tamnarary Intarmat Filac\ M antant Ml 11/10MmNn1H



Page 16

Comm unity Safety Partnership Quarterly Performance Assessment

Objective 2: Reduce violence against women
(including domestic violence)

wnwmmmcnmmammummm'
ke grven to altmion ; soskadion, repest
\nmmxm nketn subsiencs misusesdng trestment, andoounre!urus The Wdicetors e

bekow ar o rosdily amthe MPS for condext
but Sy whch
Demanbe Vibarun Olmons - <o sulb
Y s

P—— [gE o |laflolw
Pt - e [ [iow | e [ wr [iom [ oen
et v e Vot LE T I R I )

] e oo il o
[Pe——y I e e T
Y i | T [aw | e
Pt o AN ECEELENY)
Eentes v orovel - T [ ee | er [ 4

Waewae W] dom ke Hiarvons e R - Jem 70T Vo T e
wd over

gy
talondan
TreHwingey mupe K highe
5 SN} -
=
9 o oo | o [T ia
T wrm [ wex | Fow | xew | eane -
g e [arn [ wvw | oo | v | [
e -t R S 7ok [3am [ mew | 3w [ 2 =
R sl s o [O] 0w | Wik | €% | sw | e | mow -
P — ] FIE) Eod E e Bty
Pl Do rme A T R B
et A o Aok 1 B | aa% [ wen | win | wow | siam
[ - At e 1ol A% | Tex | win | A | A
PR e Ly won [ ain | [ |k
T e~ o B T
florcon s wiwie.
o
foslow 70¥ i Apri - by 2512, o ey :
600 G2 by 200608 B 30 S hotod g dwe o, |0 Y.

Emerging issues

Parforrnancs inditators and targets are under davalonnett (s8e Bove),

Standing Together Againsd Domedtic Violence have tndanaken a Domedic Vidience
partnership radew snd recemrendations are curatdly bang conddered

Secunag stanabie furdng nemaing an fssue

Demand for the IDVA service wii incrsase if 2 DGEN nationat disckostre scheme 15 rolled
out in 2013,

The pantnershiv wil neet to avauate the eMectvensss of th MARAC

.o

< Context

Domestic violance 1S an affence which afects wormen dspraportionatsly Avcording tmka QMIMD &&&h Crrre
Burvey (BCS) nearty three-quarters (73%) of domestic vialence victias ars wornen. 1L is understood that there is
agifictart underreportmiy of dome st abusa by vitimes, based on the 201 041 1 BOS the police came fo Kow AUt
e 39% of inadert's of ail BOS domesic viclence,

Damestic violencs accounts for 2.2% of vidlencs agamd the person (VAF) and 5.7% of fotal notiffalie oifences
(TNG) 1 Haringsy. There bras been ne datisficaty significant change from the average proportion of IV for aither
VAP or TNO over the kast five years.

" activity

Harngey has an active Hul»agencv Risk Assegamant Panal (MARAC) trongly Supponted by the police 1o redice
repnat victimisation
Tha Troubled F amdies intiztve has (dentified famhes affected by OV as tna of the focal crkeria fof inchision in the
progranmme
The integrated Offendar Management Modal (I0M) wif pricritise a coho of repeat fenders especially whera
pioperly crime andinvoierent in DV are kay sues
One fulltime indepencent Damestit Violance Agvisex (IDVA) has been provided The IDVA dealt vdth 196 casesin
2011412 The majority of funding far 201 31 4 is through the volurary sactor NIA Project)
EMIF ran a workshop at the natiooal corfersnee hosted by Harngey/Respett in July 2012 The stppol profyarmroe
facuses on teenager viclsnce against parentfs, mastly inv otving sonsimothers.
The' Haringay Wemen's Forum has RunchBd a sx-manth pograme affBrng raining for wormen en the safe uss af

a madia.
The review carmied out by Standing Togather Against Demestic Vickence in Sw(mhev 201 2 intluded intial
faedirack on the Partnership's approach fo somrnissioning and flundng Haringey wers given an averdll stareaf 2
out of 4. Full racommendations wal be considered fuly.
Funding has been found ta re-engage services of HARTS (Haringey Tamancy Supood for Farieg and HAOA
{Hatngey Adion Oraup o Aktohod workers. Extra soficitors appomiments for free legal advice. sessions are being
wetused,
Cammssumd refuge and houang suppont sewtces now in place for 7011”13

10 refuge units with NAWS

® 5 refuge units with NA

» 15 isfuge unis wih Solace

* 10unitsof fleating suppod with Christian Acthn

Housing support and adykes rom Hearthstone and from the Haringey Wormen's Fnrum

Pmbaﬁon/CYPS are explaring the next Steps for [oint working, e.a. joint agsessmernts; foint home vieits,

file://C:\Users\odmsmxf\AnnData\l .ocal\Temm\Temnarary Internet Filec\("antent Ohitl

Partner Comm ents

Tobe distussed and added by the Communky Safety Partnership Board.

Page 1 of 1

1/10m7019



Page 17 Page 1 of 1

Community Safety Partnership Quarterly Performance Assessment T R Braa

7 Context .
Obfjective 3: Reduce all property crime : [
bj I property Historically, property ime has cordribUted significanty 1o overat cnme fizures. 1thas also baen atop congern of
resiernts, Ther were agnieant escaatons in acquistks crime hetwsen Algust 2010 andJanuary 2012 {22.2%;,
N partculany persona robbery, which increasan by over half (54 7%), motor vehicle crime which rose 3 quarter {251 %) and
Promaty i . : dormeshic burglary which indreased by 10%. This comades with the economic downturn and nEng unerpKyrent, andg
= IR . R o :
M ST N fofows rrany years of significant and sudtaned reductions n these crmss.
gy o | o e [ |
Forrmas Al v | me | i | | s
[ N R AN A R N

.-
TS ) o oy vy sepey prtey Activity
iy Siad « Estah of an QOffenider Modet (JOM): Haringay now has & 108 board and has
% developed an inegrated moded of working which knlks tagither the tase work of prabahion, paiice, the prison etate
v sd w4 a1 49 172 (rearfy Pertorwlle), provaders of drug and akcohol sewvices, and voluntary sectar pattway services, Thisis a cost
pikahmlfeopdin St

effective modet which pulls resources in from exiding roles, budgets and conracts. The full modat will be discussed
A fheforthcomng IOM board m Oclober. A busmess case I being bl together for somre addRional itwedrent from

b oot Ity Criamne MQPAC a5 part of next year's grant
[ R S .
T Tiw Tl =] - «  The exceptional work f the Q Cars Team contrivides signific antly 1o the rediction in personat robhery. This g a
| ey ‘é [ BKER ST B deditated rapid response feam of Nghty expenenced officsrs who mspond to tobbary repoits & the scenas and
e el oLl condud nvestigations whilst searching for the suspect. The high quakly Irformation gatterad contributes to
k T3] o successful vonwictions It also reduses false reporhng and contnbutes sonfitantly 10 increased vichim<orfidence and
e N - o~ | Inteiigence gathering. The Q Cars Team have alsh recersly carried out bicycls hased operations using bicycles re-
|y Jé - :: : :: Londitionad by Dr Bike (3 servics furded by the Council's Single Frentine). The contrbution of the Q Cars 13

damonstratad by 3 Sgnficant mireass in robbaries durng quatter 2 of 2011112 when 3 reducad it patforn was in
placs and therewas noraddificnal support from the Prarity Crims Teams.

+ Koy ctiina provention messages (antl otar veticls cire and burglary) ae bﬂing deivered through:
* Homes for Haringey Homezons magazing

» Haringey MPS twitter account
+ Safer Neightourkood Teams
« Safer Schooks Officars:
« Hadngey Councit ress releasss
H . 4
; " Emerging issues
* Thefts from shops in key foratons have creassd, with cnmes tendng to be are desparals and mare atute,
Associdied with this them has hegn an incréase it the prevalencs of neck chain robbsrias. .
. . )
THOUE R QI K s CTH Y - {
WOk Wik d 1 OF lrgeind drag % f Partner Com marnts
Form ot mimrventons % 3 ) . .
By T TR | Ta e distussed and addet by the Communily Safely Patnerchip Bdard
g ey H
Ve Tt Hervamr o et Crna ww P
: Eara porktue. W% ikt witiodk w I
i EREEERRS |
53 cerrces Wi K2 mon <1 g T sl H
et S DU TN
ihe i ||
phembig-byichinbtmnsantiorii SRS ¢ % A i i
; Lt cacv v ot Fbesconir & s v Fii: I
[ s J0 oovetre ke e ! P
‘ 3

file://C:\Users\odmsmxf\AppData\Local\Temn\Temnararv Internet Filec\("antent Ot 11107019



Page 18 Page 1 of 1

Com munity Safety Partnership Quarterly Performance Assessmaent

{ Contaxt - B
Objective 4a: Reduce repeat offending (Aduits) Redfferiding cond¥utes 3 sgnifieant proportion of overall recordsd cnme and there afs consierable banwrs o the:
sutcessiulresetiiement of former offenders in Lordon

Particidar crime typas which featured high lavets of re-offending wers drug Tralckong (@41 79%), Wurglary mother
uidings (31 4%) and personal mbbary (26.8%) charged for the 3rd o mora himi

WATI. (Y. ] aear. [Octed -] oL
B B S ] e [
% | 1 i x

The drect toxt of reaffending n Harkgey n 20078 was £39,715,8523, an average of £176.28 por Haringey
tesident per yoar. Ofthis ah estimated forty-si percert (£18,113,247) refates to violene s aganst the person. Yhiist
this 1s only an estirmate ¢ does provide an indeaion of {2 cost of reoffsnding n Haringay

- el Ty Fa Lk o e fent
o svmditie s © be - Sermrie 2090 ootprt,

2005
i oy wve ved i a0 d e W ©1 Fa fept fr i, B pardodk

e
[Saemrrion 2010 oshor b Hmngey s e 3 SIS 7 atoe Lordtin,

"~ Activity
NI Of TR OIS Ny SIS
(T T B s R e ST

i 3 VOeR 4 viabs) e G
[sat Dr 20121315 92 Puapre.

- Trve (WAMST CH Y STARS D3¢ Nrare kot Dean 27 FORNYE OUTOME DI ATH) 30 AR 2012, 3G SEa rgRTar
40 MO, TS CECTESHN 113 #4043 HMPTXITWOE AT ¥4 A1 [ 10T 157 % OF G Thcse DRty actieve,
feomparedo oty 33 % 2t e

- D (5 FrouaRaIty e Lircn Frebvion Tst

Shice April, two new Education, Training and Ergloyment (ETE) advisors have beea working within the Lacal
Delvery Unit. These ETE praviders work on the basls of payment-by-resuls, ang are keen to engage offenders.
Some of the methods thiy are usrng (nclude PUNG 106 ¥acarKies in the waking area, working rore closely with
Probalicn Officers, and sending monthly outcarme irformahon to Senior Managers.

t i

The work of the ETE providers is suppaorted oy menihly reminders to Prokaion Officars to onter mlayant
amployment codes to enaure ths cufcomes ae megstred.

.

” Emerging Issuas

+ Dataqualiy andt congdstent racording are a conearm.

.

rafain, patticuarty o depived pards of the borough where job
opporfunties @e imted.

»  London Probation Frust ars looking to further develop the reoffending data & a incaltevel o mfom prachce

Partrier Comments

To be discussed and agded by the Conrunky Safety Partmership Board

file://C:\Users\odmsmxf\AnnData\l ocal\Temm\ Temnarary Internat Rilac\C antant Ol 117107019



Page 19 Page 1 of 1

Commurdy Sufety Partrarship Quartarly Performance B —
- T
Ohbjective 4b: Reduce youth crime and reoffending = wpnges

B T COUY R 2 TDr ) DK 10T e K Nt O D MIEe (10

Vo4 axmmd 1% pas £ omom ot ng 1239, 515N 8 obes
btiﬂl’O!l‘)lﬂunﬁinﬂkqusﬁ&wmﬁw&: “9 i

it 1 i . o

" actity

© TIGA COVIINE DODE G daTIOMOY © T ROTEYING (TR 4 NOIING OO B Tag¢ ¥ only 715).
T8 Mesues $ue g NI A MBI mlomm TR T UM 4Kt YRR DY INTR
© e O W Wt & 3rd Trecewa o}

i mmm s Ak mee ) nawup«wmnwug w4 3¢ OREE, 1M

» 20ae, @

v Theparp ook an,
LD oMo DG 1 DAt A4 RB e

. by Doe hsoket s B¢ 084 g ofeaukons priok
RN L TERRE O e o0 5 4 ACRFIRY.
. romaes g

ISR THE ST B 3D, umuwz i
mmmmma-gu:-nmugo.mm-u

¥ AT IO IINTER $1¢ BD 3 0BT LG IEATHORT K ORRI N DI ICWRY D AMAS R et by
BRI WO Dl G B T34 LEE T B VIR MOR GO 10 ROROr O KRG,

Arex ot conawm:

- huin umrm.uuh g L U ke Frips oo 2w

t Sese Lme 10w oD

cummnm b sttt sirivd nmhmmmmlpoq-u-nm
P

Entarging v
. SRS 203 W Oy MIVOFE OGR4 BOROKY 250 LT MOPAC) T MayDa 2
R I o e ity i O
» THiegmAp, Mot g . ow

ORONE, #N Hmort DAL Ct A0/ DICINNGE UM,

* LAGEO 20033 MOKIEON DX oMok D S Iy B TF M 0K, w020 4 0 TRt Tl B0e
FE0 0K 27 T-46 PoB0 OKK 21120 B 107 2 KM 1) Do LOOKEIATRI G KM renA2sh 3 Lokt
Arthory acoom mOITIOR.

+ HRDWERIGHG BB WIAING D LOTATE OTERE TR AP

TN COLEOMTANID M D bx 3 $00OK] RO AN 0T

Padier Commants
Tot o Oy Saey

file://C:\Users\odmsmxf\ApnData\l.oca\Temn\Temnorarv Internet Filac\Cantant Onitl 11/107019



Page 20 Page 1 of 1

Commursty Siety Pactneship Guarterfy Performance Assestment

Su i plation of drug

- ~
Activty
© Bretear ROOOMAY 41 500 IA0H 54 210k TUAC Wien s 2o 3 ToRaMm

v DRGANBeNSLae (RO (DAGT K Fe hik CRETH prREDR GaETE TN DR
A% e TR M SRR ey OO D0 Ak P AACTAOKS T 3 G A PALOFL
Shmed cum doitme:

o y 3049 ¥ D21,
Oy £ Look T G WO § DA el A O E PoALs
Recpi's Sewe. K

Emerging ks

WO guNd 10w AP DY
« T tor WOPAC) g
RO D IIGTATIN 1T N B4 VI £ 200 PN D4 KD Comn 14y SIAY erdhg.

. B lasce 5P oy ek 190
DIRANE o RS WD TNH F I T ENH G, B30 D I W 2CHE T R OOMTY
Seppaet,

" Pactriar Commants. .
Toox dkcupedind wToY e Coomn chly S Ay Fark e P foms

file://C:\Users\odmsmxN\AnnData\l ocal\Temm\ Temnarary Intarnat Filac\ antant Ml 11/10/IN1D



Page 21

"lom siy) ajelodiooul |jIm
spJeog pooylnoqybiaN Jajes
pasodoud ay) Jaylaym uass
aq 0] sulewsau )] ‘ebug|eyd

S8WOo2}N0 Ysl|qe)}ss 0}
elep Jo asn pue dnolg
Bulioyuopy yoeas

B U9aq sey uolejuasalidal |eal PY
Buinaiyoe 1ng Aemuapun s| IO\ anoge sy pue doig 8y} Malnay
sAejop sdaJ Alunwiwod yum Py
awos yim jng Aemuapun si opA | sdiysiauped Jojoadsu| yo OV| YINOA e ysiigeis3
sybnolog yum Bumes Ayioud
AemJapun mou si uoie}nsuo) pue [opojy Buioljod
‘Allenuad pahejop usaq sey spooytnoqybieN Py [207 81B2IUNWIWOD
1ng Auond | 3\ doy e suleway Joyadsu| yo pue paqu3
Mmalnal Joad (sbueb
sbueb pue Juswssasse oibojel)s Hg1 19210 Py oul) ABajels 90us|0IA
Mmau Jo b1 ul pamalnal Buleg Aolj04 Joluag pue NS diysisuped e dojpas(q
Buiuiesy Jaysaljes diysieupued
06} UaAIb 8q 0} uolRIBPISUOD
"$©) 0] pauod}sod ‘paJinbal
aJe syeam} Jouiw Ajuo pue
[IDUNOD 8Y) Ul WEea} uoieuwloul Py |0oojoud Buieys| uejd Aiaaljap oibajesys
alelodiod yym jsw sey | SH Hg ‘Jebeuepy SO uonewlojul ayepdn Kyajes Ajunwwon
gsYVy JO ssaulm
JeaA siy] a|gejieAe jou spooyJnoqybiaN o pue swnoiA uoddns ueid
s1 @2Jnos Buipuny pajedionpuy | Jajes |D yum Jabeuelpy SO 0] Buipuny 8ind8S |  JnolABYa( |BID0S-1IJUY
uonebiupy / Atejuswwo) pea a|qisuodsay snjejs Aanoy ealy Ajond

dIHSYANLYVd AL34VS ALINNININOD — €1/210Z 281D SNV1d NOILOV A3M LSNIVOV LH30Od3d NOILd3DX3

€ ddy




Page 22

NIOAA “SIsAjeue ajenbape
10} MOJ|e 0} JUBIDINSUl Sem
uolewojul ayy jo Ayjenb ay |

39V UOIBUNIYAA

9y} pue UolBWOH
ay) ‘uopuo |eAoy
8y} ‘Xess|ppIN YHLON

"X9S3IPPIN YLON WOl paAISdal 192110 Py woJ} eyep Aay Buoa|jo0o
usaqg seylas eepisiyayl | Adjes Aunwwo) Joluss Jo} waysAs e ysiigels3 uejd uonoe bBueo
1obue) uQ "ainjoid 8ounosal
Mau pue asn Bnip Buibueyos yum
aul| Ul 82IAJSS uonuanlau| BniQg -
8y} Japuay-al 0] SI Uoljoe Ule\ . - ue|d jJuswyiealt} bniqg
¥1/€1L0C Woly
%0¢Z 1oyuny e Aq paonpal aq 0}
anp si 824nos Buipuny siy] “Ajuo
VAQl 3w [Inj X | 10} QVJOIN ® SVYAdI 8| 1ses| e 1o}
ybnouy) painoss Buipun Hg1 ‘1ebeuep SO a|qe|ieAe Buipuny ayeN
"M3IABI JBy}abo | Buipuels
JUa2al 8y} JO udye)} 8q 0} BJ0N
‘poa.ibe usaaq 194 J0u aAey pue
pamainal Buiag ale slojeolpul uoljewJoul
aouewlopad pue uone|joo aouewopad pue ejep
ejeq ‘poie|dwod sisAjeue Hg7 ‘4ebuep Py Bulieys pue Buliayieb
spaau AQ ‘Buluuni pue dn oinNd | SO pue Buipienbejes Qv 0} yoeoudde painyonins
Jes
aied Alewnd pue SHN
€102 udy wouy ajnoe .o} salbejel)s
paysl|gelsa s Buluolissilwoo o OJul Ssauaieme ue|d aoua|oIA paseq
M3U [juUn paulajeq Jauonnoeud Joluas AQ AQ d8jesodioou| Japuab pue apsawoq
‘syjuow
ma} 3sed ay} ul Apueosiiubis
paAosdwl aAey yoless pue dois
uo sawoonNo SN AebuueH
uonebi / Arejuswwo) pea a|qisuodsay snje}s Aanoy eauy Ajuond




Page 23

210z Jequeoeq Aq psjedionuy

(Lvva)
Jojeulplo-0) NO| Wil

pue suoljusAIa]UI
Japuayo depy

(wor
Buipuayo-a1 Buionpay

"Jeak jepueuly siyy bunp

Jajol 0} 8|geun ale am Jl $1/€102
Jo Japenb jsai ayy Buunp
pawaspal 8q UBD JUsWISaAUI
Jno jey) pajenobau aney am

pue dnolg) Buueslg aindag pue
ajeg ay) Je pajuasaldal mou s|
AabulieH "Inoineyaq s jenplAlpul
ay} 0} Buimo umelpyym aq 0}
pey 1ng abeis Buisnoy ay) o) 106
[ellajal auQ "Ieak siy} s|elsaal
Z 1se9| 1e ayew 0} 9|qe sl
AobBulieH 1eyl ainsua 0] pa1saAuUl
usaq sey buipunj AADT
"8WaYds a8y} 0} |elajal e apew
19A 10U @ABY om ybnoloq e sy

anoge sy

(e1e11doidde aiaym)
awuwelboid aindag pue
9Jes ayj 0} sjelia}oy

"juswieal) 1oj UOJUBWOH 8y} 0}
paniwpe ale AabulieH ul swo
JUSJ|OIA JO SWIOIA / SjudpIsal
AabuueH yoiym oy JuaIxa

3y} / J8yidym ysljgelss 0} wes |
A1vjes Aunwwo) AsuyoeH
yym Aemuapun os|e Si JIOAA
‘wa|qoud siyj ssalppe 0} |eldsoy
X9S9|PPIN YHUON YIIM Sanuijuod

sjuswedap

uonebi / Arejuswwo)

peaT ajqisuodsay

snjejs

Aianoy

eauy Ajuond




Page 24

dn moj|o0}

siobeuely Py oaoueinsse Ajjenb pue

BAI}08Y8 194 JoU JNq paLeIs [euonetadO SOA Slipne peojased [enuuy

18210 uosiel| SOA

Py AQ panieoal sasuodsal

BAI}088 194 JoU JNq paLeIs anoge sy WIOIA Ajyjuow JOJUOIN

nun

sbueo) pue sisuonoeld

1SISSE ||IM jueablag 21|04 pue PY ‘@o1j0d uI 10BU0D

a91j0d Jo uone2ol-09 “palelaq Jabeuely 21691811S SOA Jo sjuiod a|buis Ayyusp|

uoljewJoyul

Py Juswabeuew

1snBny wouy Buipueisino 1sAjleuy eleq SOA Alyjuow JO UOISINOId

JeoaA siy) paJanlep sawuwelboud

aq |m sewwelbold 4 "dy31 01 PY uoljoNpal 80Ud|OIA
esiinyy wouy Japinoid jo abuey)d Jabeue d1691E4S SOA UinoA g jo uoisinold | uejd yuawanoidwi SOA
Ajuo Jeah ayj Jo jley puooss - uejd sawno (Ajadoad)
ay} ul Buiuunu s1 ueld DyS 8yl - - aAl)isinboe snoliag

oL/l
pJeoq |NOI Aq Juswaslopua

Joj anp [spow Inq sIy} siouped Aay

paAejap Apybiis aney uoneqoud uoneqolid y1IM 1104od pue [apowl

ul jauuosiad jo sabueyn 02V Yim juiiadng 18Qq buneisado Q| 9816y

uolsinoid ao1nIes
uonebi / Arejuswwo) pea a|qisuodsay snje}s Aanoy eauy Ajuond




Page 25 Agenda ltem 7
M O P A C MAYOR OF LONDON

STATEMENT OF MISSION AND PRIORITIES

STATEMENT OF MISSION
Summary
A metropolis considered the safest global city on the planet.

A Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) that becomes the UK’s most effective, most efficient, most
respected, even most loved police force.

A capital city where all public services work together and with communities to prevent crime, seek
justice for victims and reduce re-offending.

Foreword by the Deputy Mayor for Policing and Crime, Stephen Greenhalgh

Public safety is the foundation of social well-being and is the vital underpinning of London as a
successful city. Everything we want to see flourish - family life, public spaces, the businesses that we
depend upon and, crucially, the culture and environment that our children grow up in - requires a
basis of civic order. The founder of the Metropolitan Police, Sir Robert Peel, understood that security
and public safety are the preconditions for prosperity and a thriving civil society. Without the rule of
law we have chaos which drains initiative, destroys ambition and leads to weakened communities of
embittered poor and mobile rich. It is for this reason that maintaining order is the first duty of
government, and as such, the most critical function of the Mayor of London is the oversight of
policing in the capital.

Cities need to grow or otherwise they die. Growth is the engine of opportunity and the pathway that
helps people out of poverty. That growth has to happen in London. Many of the businesses that
make our capital great are highly mobile and we cannot afford to drive them away by failing to ensure
that our city is safe. London’s economy is the beating heart of prosperity in the UK. As Europe’s
business capital, London collects £5.4 billion of business rates each year - a tax take 15 times larger
than that of the UK’s second city, Birmingham. The income generated by the city's businesses
ensures funding for public services across not only London but the entire country. This makes
MOPAC’s mission - and the performance of the Metropolitan Police - of national significance.

But the police cannot prevent crime on its own, and the effectiveness of London's wider criminal
justice system is critical to public safety, which is why MOPAC’s mission extends beyond policing. For
the first time, the Mayor has a broad mandate to oversee and shape London’s criminal justice
landscape, which includes exercising MOPAC's new commissioning responsibilities to full effect.
Operating within a complex city with many thousands of public, private and voluntary sector actors
providing justice services, MOPAC must provide strategic leadership and an evidence-based approach
to public safety, built upon collaboration, innovation and smart crime policies. MOPAC will aspire to
gain more responsibility for crime reduction in the capital and seek additional powers from central
government to take over formal oversight and control more of the funding of London's criminal
justice agencies.



Page 26

The most important Peelian principle is that ‘the police are the public and the public are the police’
and London is a cosmopolitan city inhabited by a truly global “public’. The capital is projected to grow
by 1.25 million residents over the next 20 years. MOPAC must ensure that the Metropolitan Police
and other agencies are fit to serve this growing cosmopolitan public — while also, in the medium term,
meeting the major challenge of a significant budget cut. Because of London's size and unique place
as a hub for international trade, tourism and migration, the city accounts for around a quarter of all
recorded crime across the UK and the city hosts a unique and highly mobile criminal element.

There is no doubt that policing the metropolis is and always has been challenging. However, | am
convinced that with passion and professionalism - and with the confidence and support of Londoners
- the Metropolitan Police, the oldest police force in the world, can rise to this special challenge.

About MOPAC

e The “Mayor’s Office for Policing And Crime” (MOPACQ) is defined in the Police Reform and Social
Responsibility Act 2011 and has replaced the Metropolitan Police Authority (MPA) entirely. The
same legislation creates a Police and Crime Panel (in London, the ‘Police and Crime Committee”) —
currently made up of 12 members of the London Assembly — whose role is to hold MOPAC to
account for its oversight duties of the Metropolitan Police.

e The core functions of MOPAC are to secure the maintenance of an efficient and effective MPS,
and to hold the Commissioner of Police to account for the exercise of his functions. These
functions were previously carried out by the MPA. The 2011 Act sets out a number of functions in
respect of which MOPAC must hold the Commissioner of Police to account, including: having
regard to police and crime plans; value for money; equality and diversity; and the safequarding of
children and the promotion of child welfare.

e The formal oversight of Scotland Yard, including budget-setting, performance scrutiny, and policy
development, is the core responsibility of MOPAC. Operational decision-making on day-to-day
policing matters remains the responsibility of the Commissioner of Police — whose remit in this
regard is guaranteed by a new Protocol.

e MOPAC oversee police and criminal justice system performance, the budget environment, and the
implementation of policies set out in MOPAC’s Police and Crime Plan. In fulfilling its duties,
MOPAC is developing clear measures of performance that focus on outcomes (results), not
outputs (activities).

e The role of MOPAC is broader than policing. Unlike its predecessor body, the MPA, it has
overarching responsibilities for crime reduction, and significant powers to commission services and
assign budgets.

e As MOPAC's legal remit covers “crime” and envisages a general responsibility for public safety,
MOPAC has opportunities not previously available to any single London agency. MOPAC must
challenge and scrutinise the capital’s entire criminal justice system to: improve crime prevention;
seek swift and sure justice for victims; and reduce re-offending rates. Public safety and crime
reduction are important and complex missions that extend beyond policing, and go to the wider
remit of MOPAC.

Role of the Deputy Mayor for Policing and Crime

e The role of the Deputy Mayor for Policing and Crime (DMPC) in London is analogous to the
elected Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC) position in police forces outside of London.



Page 27

Although not directly elected, the legislation is clear that, once the Mayor as occupant of MOPAC
delegates his authority to the DMPC, the DMPC has the same powers and duties as a PCC, except
for a limited number of functions retained by the Mayor, including: issuing of a Police and Crime
Plan; and the appointment and removal of the most senior officers.

The DMPC is the head of MOPAC and as a result is the lead executive figure for policing policy
and governance in London. Public accountability for the police and for policing policy rests with
the Mayor (and the DMPC on his behalf), and this requires both robust oversight of the police,
and a good working relationship with the Commissioner of Police and his senior command staff.

The Deputy Mayor role has greater significance since the creation of MOPAC, and the DMPC
must collaborate with all relevant agency heads to drive improvement. MOPAC serves the local
needs of Londoners, and with one important exception - the remit of the National Crime Agency
and the Strategic Policing Requirement set nationally by the Home Secretary - the Deputy Mayor
does not answer to national politicians or the Home Office.

In London, the Metropolitan Police Commissioner answers to the DMPC, with a separate reporting
line to the Home Secretary on national matters. For local policing in London, the Mayor (and the
DMPC on his behalf) is the governing authority, but ultimately the Metropolitan Police
Commissioner must at all times retain the confidence of both the Mayor (and DMPC) and the
Home Secretary.

STATEMENT OF PRIORITIES

Summary

Hold the Metropolitan Police to account and deliver the Mayor's manifesto commitments and
expectations.

Challenge the Metropolitan Police and other criminal justice agencies to deliver value for money for
the taxpayer and meet the challenge of service delivery with fewer resources in the years ahead.

Ensure that all of London’s public service agencies work together and with communities to prevent
crime, seek swift and sure justice for victims, and reduce re-offending.

How does MOPAC intend to deliver those priorities?

1.

Hold the Metropolitan Police to account and deliver the Mayor’s manifesto
commitments and expectations.

The performance of the Metropolitan Police on crime is worse than peer averages in nearly all
categories, and significantly so for victim-based crimes, such as theft and robbery. Whilst
recognising that the MPS face unique challenges, we must also acknowledge that
improvement is possible and indeed necessary. Levels of public confidence in the MPS are too
low, it has the lowest victim satisfaction rate in England and Wales, and low rates of user
satisfaction — particularly amongst black and minority ethnic (BME) users.

MOPAC’s challenge to the MPS over the next four years is to:

- Drive down crime in key categories (e.g. violent crimes such as robbery, serious assaults or
aggravated assaults and property crimes such as theft, residential and commercial



Page 28

burglary, vandalism, theft of a motor vehicle and theft from a motor vehicle) by at least
20%.

- Drive up public confidence in the MPS, as recorded by the Crime Survey for England and
Wales, from 62% to 75% of Londoners thinking the MPS are doing a good or excellent
job.

- Improve the visibility and availability of police officers on patrol in London.

- Close the very significant budget gap (the MPS represents 88% of the national budget
gap) whilst increasing the number of police officers in warranted and front line roles.

The Mayor’s expectations are that the DMPC ensures that MOPAC focuses on:

- Increasing the visibility and availability of police officers on patrol in neighbourhoods by
working with the MPS to roll out an extra three police officers and at least three special
constables in every safer neighbourhood team in the capital.

- Ensuring that the MPS maintains public order in London.

- Increasing London’s confidence in their police by supporting the Commissioner to drive
out racism and corruption in the MPS where it exists.

- Keeping overall police numbers as high as possible.

- Improving public access to the MPS by co-locating front counters in hospitals, fire
stations, council housing estate offices, libraries and supermarkets.

- Establishing Safer Neighbourhood Boards in every borough to give local residents a
stronger voice.

- Improving services to victims of crime with MOPAC’s new statutory duty to commission
victim support services.

- Making London safer for children and young people whilst supporting the MPS in tackling
gang crime and serious youth violence.

- Making London safer for women and girls and combating domestic violence.

- Introducing smarter solutions to help prevent crime and disorder driven by alcohol and
drug abuse.

Challenge the Metropolitan Police and other criminal justice agencies to deliver
value for money for the taxpayer and meet the challenge of service delivery with
fewer resources in the years ahead

The Metropolitan Police has a recent history of delivering significant savings, as evidenced by
the net incremental savings delivered in 2011/12 of £146 million and £70 million net
incremental savings planned in 2012/13. These savings have been realised through major
change programmes, including those within Human Resources (THR), Finance and Resource
Management, and Property Facilities Management. The MPS has outsourced some back office
functions such as payroll and IT support. However, more can and must be done.



Page 29

The Mayor was successful in negotiating for an additional £90 million from the Home Office,
which will ensure resilience throughout the Olympic period and keep London’s police officers
on the front line. Nevertheless, the budget challenges facing the MPS in the years ahead
remain considerable.

The total MPS annual budget is £3.5 billion (£2.6 billion net). Following the Comprehensive
Spending Review (CSR) in October 2010, the MPS are required to deliver savings of £538
million by the end of the four year period to 2015. This amounts to 15% of the total MPS
budget. The MPS have subsequently delivered gross savings of £163 million in 2011/12, and
have identified further gross savings of £334 million for the three year period 2012/13-
2014/15. However, there remains a gap of £148 million in 2013/14, rising to £232 million in
2014/15, which still needs to be bridged.

The MPS are one of three forces singled out in the latest annual survey by Her Majesty’s
Inspectorate of Constabulary (HMIC) in July 2012 as having inadequate plans to bridge their
budget gaps. In addition the forthcoming CSR in or around 2013 is likely to be more
challenging than the current CSR with additional grant reductions for 2014/15, 2015/16, and
2016/17, creating further budget pressures.

Achieving the savings to bridge this budget gap is in the context of a police service that does
not start from the strongest position. As HMIC found: ‘The force does not yet have a
developed plan to resolve this [budget gap]. While £232 million only represents around 6% of
the MPS budget, it has to be found against a background of high crime rates and low victim
satisfaction levels in the London area”.

Nevertheless, savings can be found. Currently 31% of costs are in the back office and support
services across the MPS. 1,642 police officers are in back office functions. (4,700 are in the
middle office). The MPS has the highest costs as a proportion of net revenue expenditure for
the finance function and above average for human resources and ICT. The average cost per
100 criminal charges is almost three times the national average.

MOPAC will:

- Work closely with the MPS to reduce unnecessary overheads, duplication and back office
waste, release underutilised assets and reform the Met’s policing model (reducing the
number of managers and supervisors whilst increasing the number of police officers in
warranted and frontline roles) to bridge the budget gap whilst protecting the frontline.

- To assist the Mayor in delivering his commitment to reduce the GLA Council Tax precept
by 10% over this Mayoral term (although the policing element of the GLA precept is
frozen unlike many forces nationally that face a cut of 10%).

- Work with the GLA to establish a collaborative procurement process for the GLA Group
and a single property unit for all land holdings so as to speed up the release of land and to
reduce bureaucracy.

- Work closely with the GLA’s Head of Paid Service to prepare for the relocation of
MOPAC(’s staff to City Hall (excluding MOPAC’s Directorate of Audit, Risk and Assurance).

Ensure that all of London’s public service agencies work together and with
communities to prevent crime, seek swift and sure justice for victims of crime, and
reduce re-offending.



Page 30

The police alone cannot prevent crime, and the performance of the wider criminal justice
system in London is critical to public safety. MOPAC has a wider role in London’s criminal
justice landscape, which includes exercising its new commissioning responsibilities.
Government funding is coming to MOPAC in support of its objectives, including developing a
strategic response to crime prevention, and this presents significant opportunities for MOPAC
to truly make a difference for Londoners.

Current funding includes:
- CAGGK (communities against guns, gangs and knives) - £1 million
- Youth prevention - £2.2 million
- Drug Intervention Programme (DIP) - £12.7 million
- Community safety fund - £5.3 million

- Late night levy (awaiting government response to the consultation but this could
equate to £3 million a year).

- The Government has announced that it intends to devolve victim commissioning to
local levels. This could mean up to £20 million coming via MOPAC.

MOPAC also uses non-ring fenced funding to invest in:
- MOPAC Community and Police Engagement Groups - £1 million
- MOPAC Partnerships — 1.6 million

MOPAC will:

- Play a leading role in criminal justice in London and devote itself to long-term reforms
that improve policing and public safety.

- Break down silos between boroughs as well as London’s public service agencies by
convening high-level meetings to challenge and set goals jointly with key criminal justice
agencies and the 32 boroughs in London, and encourage shared working across the
criminal justice system — including co-location of staff and integrating systems.

- Utilise additional partnership funding (until recently held elsewhere but now granted to
MOPACQ) to fund innovative new ways to reduce crime: including community safety
funding (investments used for crime prevention, such as CCTV); victim and witness
support funding; and drug intervention programme (DIP) funding for addiction services
and community drug treatment. These initiatives will be carried out by both the voluntary
and community or ‘social” sector and the statutory agencies.

- Seek more power and responsibility for crime reduction in London and ask for additional
powers from the Home Office and Ministry of Justice to take over formal oversight of, and
assume greater control of the funding for, criminal justice agencies in the capital.

MOPAC
September 2012



Page 31

MAYOR OF LONDON
OFFICE FOR POLICING AND CRIME

To all Chief Executives of the London Boroughs,

Borough Commanders,

Community Police Engagement Groups,
Independent_Custedy Visjtors,

Heads of Community Safety,

Stop & Search Community Mopitoring Groups,

and Chairs of Community Safety Partnerships (for circulation)

24 September 2012

Dear Colleague,

Safer Neighbourhood Boards

In his election manifesto the Mayor pledged to establish Safer Neighbourhood Boards in
every London borough.

Safer Neighbourhood Boards will be a new community engagement mechanism with a
broad community safety agenda. | am aware that partners and volunteers are beginning
to ask what the implications are for the existing Mayor’s Office for Policing and Crime
(MOPACQ) funded community engagement groups which already make a contribution to
police and community engagement in the wider context of partnership working.
Therefore | thought it would be helpful to clearly outline the purpose of the new Boards
and what work is currently being undertaken by MOPAC staff to deliver the Mayoral
vision.

As defined by the Mayoral manifesto, each Board will have a number of specific
responsibilities that include:

A duty to hear and monitor complaints from victims of crime
Monitoring public complaints against borough based police officers
Establishing policing priorities in the borough

Monitoring crime performance and community confidence
Ensuring the system of custody visiting is delivered

Playing a significant role in Community Payback

A duty to ensure all wards have a ward pane! of residents

The Mayor would also like the boards to oversee the borough MPS Independent
Advisory Groups, support Neighbourhood Watch, and deliver the stop and search
community monitoring function.

Tel 020 7202 0131 - EMAIL natasha.plummer@mopac.london.gov.uk - Fax 020 7202 06070

10 DEAN FARRAR STREET, LONDON SW1H ONY




Page 32

The MOPAC will be establishing a £1m crime prevention fund from which the new
boards can bid for crime prevention projects in their area.

The Safer Neighbourhood Boards will replace the existing Community Police
Engagement Groups (also known as Community Police Consultative Groups or
Community Safety Boards) as MOPAC's primary engagement mechanism and will align
some of the other MOPAC and MPS engagement mechanisms.

MOPAC staff are currently devising a draft implementation plan for the Safer
Neighbourhood Boards which will form the basis of consultation with all stakeholders,
including MOPAC volunteers. | should clarify at this point that the manifesto described
some clearly defined parameters around the composition of the boards and their
functions and this will therefore place some limits on the scope of stakeholders to
inform the model.

In addition, we are in the process of appointing a number of non-executive advisers to
the Deputy Mayor for Policing and Crime, one of whom will have a key responsibility for
advising on neighbourhood matters. The Non-executive Adviser for Neighbourhoods,
acting as the Deputy Mayor’s representative, will engage in communication and
dialogue with stakeholders to ensure that the Mayor’s commitment to Safer
Neighbourhood Boards is implemented.

Each borough has a MOPAC Borough Engagement Officer and ICV Coordinator and
they should remain your fisst point of contact for any queries or suggestions ahead of
the consultation exercise.

| look forward to working with you to establish a new model of engagement that
ensures a continued focus on the priorities of local communities.

Nedashe. £ Pusmnce

Natasha Plummer
Head of Borough information & Engagement

Tel 020 7202 0131 - EMAIL natasha.plummer@mopac.iondon.gov.uk - Fax 020 7202 ¢070

10 DEAN FARRAR STREET, LONDON SW1H ONY



METROPOLITAN

Page 33 Agend Ictem 8
LT

ibediietall TOTAL POLICING

6 September 2012
Bernard Hogan-Howe QPM, MBA, MA (Oxon)
Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis
New Scotland Yard

. Broadway
L\:ﬂ:ypf'ilﬂes Plpec i London SW1H 0BG
——5,Chair of London Councils \{\)L
59% Southwark Street, 0 (( Tel: 020 7230 2346

London SE1 OAL

y ) www.met. police.uk 3 SM'\S
& ( QG m JDCI,\_)/\_DJ»/Q:
" Sgiio;_ﬂ,\\rajzj\,\ /(Of&\u&,f&)&@/l
- % e

Re: Improvements to Borough Policin

Dear Mayor Pipe,

| am writing to update you and seek the involvement of leaders and chief executives in the
Met Change programme. Met Change is the programme that seeks to improve the services
we deliver to the people of London and make the necessary cost reductions to meet the
challenges of the financial settlement. '

The first part of our change programme is about enhancing neighbourhood policing. It is
proposed that the new Local Policing Model (LPM), which builds on the success of Safer
Neighbourhoods teams, will be implemented from spring 2013. This will see around 2000
officers back on the streets so they can provide enhanced visibility and contact with the
public at a ward level. Our current ward and borough based policing structure will continue
to be the foundation of neighbourhood policing.

Over recent years public access to policing services has changed considerably. The
introduction of a standard 101 non emergency number and our ability to diary appointments
for members of the public, coupled with internet access, means the picture of provision
across London is changing. We are planning for at least one police station in each borough
to provide public access, 24 hours a day seven days a week. This coupled with greater
neighbourhood presence - through attendance at community centres, supermarkets, care
and day centres - allows communities to access the police.

We are keen to work with all London authorities to look at opportunities for sharing public
access points; this seems to make sense for everyone involved, especially the public. To
meet the needs of all Londoners, we are working on an internet based interpreter hub,
which should allow anyone entering a police station to access services in a language of
their choice and will be a big step forward for the Metropolitan Police Service.



Page 34

o=
LN .
| METROPOLITAN 5 c Mgb
ML ToTAL POLICING o (O ot
A

As part of the LPM, we are looking at management costs and supervision ratios to ensure

we are making most effective use of the resources we have. Ata local level, neighbourhood

inspectors will direct the policing of wards. The sovereignty and role of boroughs will remain.

However the MPS is proposing to move to a model where senior management and some
_more specialised services, such as custody provision, are co-commissioned across a g

X ¥ number of boroughs. Delivery of investigations, neighbourhoomponse will

Xy\ U\V remain embedded, and distinct, at borough level to allow local partnerships to flourish. This

('0)4 /) new model in policing terms is called Basic Command Units (BCUs). Clearly the size and

a »& V" shape of BCUs will vary across London, as the size and shape of boroughs does. This new

[/0‘7(73 A model will also allow MPS leadership to be streamlined from areas to neighbourhoods.

CQ u@ No decisions have, as yet, been taken about the composition of BCUs, and | welcome the

X views of London’s local authority leaders, chief executives and other key stakeholders.

Accordingly, | have asked my office to contact both John O’Brien and Nick Walkley to

% discuss how we might engage with your leaders’ committee and with the Chief Executives’
London committee on these changes.

| am copying this letter to all leaders and chief executives of London boroughs.

Yours sincerely

Bernard Hogan-Howe
Commissioner



Page 35

ONIJITOd V1Ol | 3d170d

NVLITOdOYLAW | B

Z10Z uwniny/Jawuwing

buiyarig 1apjoyayels
|I9POIN Buloljod |e207]



Page 36

ONIJITOd V1Ol | 3d170d

NVLITOdOHLIW

JUBIDIS pue dAIoae alow Buioljod [eoo] Buijew AQ Siyl aAsIyoe [|IM SN

S)S0D 99oNpaJ 0} pasu am pue abus|jeyo |elroueul) JuedIubls e saoe)
SdIN @U) Ing "uonoejsies wioIA Buiseaoul pue 8auapiuod Bulpjing se
[@M SE - InoIABYS( [BID0S-IJUB puB aWiIO Bulonpal snuiuod 0] JUBM SN

SWIOIA Jama) 000‘| 01 sejenba siyy - puewwo) sw) bues)
JuUspll | 8yl payoune| am aduls %€ AQ udjle) sey 8ouUa|oIA YINoA snolleg —
%621 umop si Aiagqgod |euositad pue o4 Ag umop siI Aue|bing |enuapisay —
Jeah 1se| poliad swes ay) 0} pasedwod
(21L0g AInp — |udy) Jeah |eloueul SIY) %19 AQ UMOP S| UOPUOT Ul WD || —
:uopuoT Jo
S]9941S 8] UO 9ouUaJallip |eal e Bunyew uaaq aAey JjelS pue SIa2Iyo N

abueys o0} paau ay|




Page 37

ONIJITOd V1Ol | 3d170d

NVLITOdOHLIW

Swiea) aul| JUOJj Ul }1S8AUI pUe S)S09 Juswabeuew aonpal [|IM AN

SWINOIA Joddns
pue Buipusayo a}oe)] ‘awltd 1nd 0] Ajlunuoddo Alans 8zI8s [|IM DA\

wnjuswow pue aoed ajow Y)m ajetado ued am jey) oS s89Jnosal
991j0d [E00] YSE) pue |0JJU0D 0} ABM SAI108))S 8J0W B UYSI|ge)Sa |[IM AN o

Aem a|qixa|} alow e ul ajesado sn djay 0] ‘spenbs pue sweas)
a)eledss Jo Jaqwnu ay) buionpau ‘ainjoniis Jno Ajjdwis ||Im ap e

198.11S 8y} uo joedwi pue AJjIgISIA JNO 8sealoul 0}
swesa | spooysnoqybiapN Jajes ojul siao1jo ao1jod QOQ‘Z SA0W ||IM SN

AJaAljap JO uonepuno) ayj se sybnolog pue spiem ulejuiew |[IM S\ e

s buloijod 20| anoidwil am ||IM MOH




Page 38

ONIJINTOd V1Ol

42170d
NVLI10dOYLIW

(31oddng diysiapea] pue) wea] diysiapea] J0luas

aluan aoed » duo

syun poddng ybnoiog

< - - W - - @

-

Apojsn)

uonebiysanu| swea] spooyinoqybiap Jajes

swea]
asuodsay
Kouabiawg

sjusuwijiuwiod 99JIAI9S AN

|]9pPOIA Buldljod |20 ay L




Page 39

ONIJITOd V1Ol | 3d170d

NVLITOdOHLIW

Buioljod |eo0] 10} uoddns g|qISIA aiow pue

Buouis apinoad |Im :(Joddns diysiepesaT pue) swea] diysiapea] 101uag
swea) SdIN

J8Y]0 pue |eo0| 0] 821A18S JO Ajllenb paaoiduwi ue apinoid |im :Apoisno
AlAoe ybnoloqg Joj gny mau e se

J0B ||IM 8S8y | "S82Jn0sal 8921jod Jo asn pue Buiyse) dn paads 03 uoiewlolul
92IN0Sal pue 8ouabl||aiul 8]BUIPJO-09 [|IM :S3J3Ud) 3dkd R duo

Sy se)] JnoiAeyaq [eloos-ljue 1o awuo Ajuoud 10} yoddns

1821JJo 921j0d ‘pawiojiun a|qixsyl} apiroid |m :spun uoddng ybnouaog
swesa | sbues) ‘sjelidosdde ateym ‘pue uonosyoud o1jgnd Buibeuew

SE ||om Se awlo s ybiy pue xa|dwod uo snooy ||IM :uoijebipsaaul
SWIOIA Joddns pue siapuajjo abeuew ‘s||eo

Aouabiawe-uou 0] puodsal ‘awlld |Bo0| 8)ebijsaAul ‘uoionpal Jnoineyaq
|BI00S-1jUB pue BwWlLId |BOO| pe9| ||IM :swed ] spooytnoqybiaN J1ajes
|oJ1ed

uo pue s||ea Aousabiawa uo snooy ||IM :swed ] asuodsay Aouabiawg

|I9POAl Bulodijod [e20] 8yl




Page 40

ONIJITOd V1Ol | 3d170d

NVLITOdOHLIW

S92IAIBS INO 0] SSa292e Bulpinoid 0] SjuBWIWILWIOD
|B20| 1IN0 S)8S 1eY) ueld Sse00y 21|gqnd,, B peaJbe aAey pue ysijgelso
|IIM ybnouoq Alans ‘eoe|d saye)] siajunod juol) 0] abueyo Aue alojeg

991j0od 0] sS820e alow SaliuNWWOo aAIb 0]
0] ‘s)@yJewadns ‘saquad Allunwiwod ‘diysiom Jo seoe|d ‘S|jooyos 0]
1no Buiob Ag pooysnogybiau Alans ul @dusasaid Jno asIWIXew [|IM AN

sJauyed
UlIM SJ181uno9 Juodl) /syulod ssaooe aljgnd aJeys 0] ¥88S ||[IM AN

ybnoioq Alans ul J8JUNOD JUOU) / /P2 X |
JO WwNWiuUIW B ulejulew [|IM am ‘JUsWiuWod DY JOIN 84l Yim aul| U

S99IAIB8S Buloljod 0] ssaooe a1jgnd Buianosdwil 0] paniwwod ale SAN

SS9929Y 2l|gnd




Page 41

ONIJITOd V1Ol | 3d170d

NVLITOdOHLIW

UMO JIay} uo ajetado 0} anunuoo pjnoys yaiym pue Buleys wo.y
JlJouaq }sow pjnom sybnolog Yoiym waijuod o) BuipjJom mou ale s

Sybnouog om] uIBluO? ||IM SJaYlo ‘ybnoloqg a|buls e ulejuod
I\ BWOS "uopuo ssoloe Alea |Im snNOg Jo adeys pue azIs ay |

sybnolog usamiaq paleys
aqg ||IM S82IAI8s oddns pue Juswabeuew Joluas ‘aieldoidde alaypn

NOg Alans ul Alnuapl ybnouoq jounsip pue buoldis e aAey 0] anuijuoo
|IIM swiea) uonebijsaAau| pue spooyltnoqybiap Jajes ‘esuodsay

Buioljod |eoo| oddns 03 ainjonJ)s Juswabeuew aAI08))d
pue JusIolye alow e aq 0} paubisap ale (SNHDg) SiuN puewwo) diseq

(N29g) syun puewwo) diseq




Page 42

ONIOINOd TV10l | 3Id170d

NVLITOdOdLIN

€10z buuds
woJj [apoj\ buioijod [eo07 ayj Jo uonejuswa|duwi uibaq 0] wie ap\

Z10Z JO pus ay} Ag sjiun puewwo)) aiseq Jo uolisodwod
pue Jaqunu ay) ‘ajelidoidde JI ‘pue sjesodouad wyuoD ||IM AN

210z 1deg ul sue|d ss829Yy 21|qnd |BO0] UO YoM ulbaq [|IM AN

2102 100 U1 ulbaq |IIm ‘DVdOIN Ag p8| ‘uone)nsuod Jaylun4

uopuo] ul buioijod jo JuswdojaAsp
8] WLIoJUI 0] pasnh a( ||IM SJUBAS Je|ilIS pue SIYy} wolj Yoeqpas




Page 43

ONIJITOd V1Ol | 3d170d

NVLITOdOHLIW

SI9MSUY pue suol}sanp



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45 Agenda ltem 9

s haringey strategic partnership

Information Item 1: ‘Prevent’ Delivery in Haringey (CSP October 2012)

1. What is Prevent?

Prevent was introduced by the previous Government in 2007 and known as
‘Prevention from Violent Extremism (PVE)'. Prevent was reviewed by the coalition
Government in June 2011 and streamlined to focus specifically on preventing people
from becoming terrorists or supporting terrorism and is complemented by other
government strategies, such as localism and promoting integration.

Prevent has a framework with three specific objectives;

e To respond to the ideological challenge of terrorism and the threat we face
from those who promote it;

e To prevent people from being drawn into terrorism and ensure that they
are given appropriate advice and support; and

e To work with sectors and institutions where there are risks of radicalisation
which we need to address.

2. Implementation, co-ordination and governance arrangements
for Prevent in Haringey

Delivery of Prevent is funded in Haringey until March 2015. The Office of Security
and Counter Terrorism (OSCT) has an oversight of funding for locally delivered
projects and will work with local authorities to agree associated evaluation and
monitoring procedures. Prevent work is accountable locally to elected councillors. All
authorities participating in Prevent work are required to produce a ‘Prevent Delivery
Plan’ which is submitted annually to the Office of Security and Counter Terrorism
(OSCT) as part of its oversight role.

Local arrangements for Prevent will be based on a ‘Haringey Prevent Delivery
Group’ (HPDG) which will be made up of key strategic partners e.g. local authority
(Adult Services, Children and Young People’s Service, Place & Sustainability, Public
Health Service, Homes for Haringey); Police Service; Probation Service; College of
HENEL and BEH Mental Health Trust and further identified and agreed
representatives from the voluntary/community sector. HPDG will meet on a termly
basis or additionally when required and will report twice yearly to the existing
Community Safety Partnership Board.

Prevent is delivered locally by the Senior Community Safety Policy Officer (Prevent)
based within the Community Safety and Team. The Senior Community Safety Policy
Officer (Prevent) will work closely with HPDG partners, Police Prevent Engagement
Officers and local Counter Terrorism Police Officers on the delivery of the Prevent
Delivery Plan.



Page 46

3. Prevent priorities for Haringey

The Prevent priorities for Haringey have been identified from the Counter Terrorism
Local Profile (CTPL) provided by Police and supplemented by current local
intelligence. Listed below are the key objectives for delivery between September —
March 2012-13. The objectives have been identified for implementation within the
timeframes listed, to ensure they are successfully achieved by participating statutory
and community stakeholders.

a.

Effective co-ordination and multi-agency engagement comprising all key
stakeholders. Sept/Oct 2012 (Prevent Priorities 1, 2 &3)

Formalise multi-agency structures for responding to individuals identified as
radicalised or extremist. Sept/Oct 2012 (Prevent Priorities 1, 2 &3)

Secured delivery of targeted programmes and projects 2012-13 e.g.
establishment of Haringey Muslim Community Safety Forum. Nov 2012 -
March 2013 (Prevent Priorities 1, 2 &3)

All HPDG members and their respective frontline services aware of their roles
and responsibilities re national and local PREVENT priorities. Dec 2012
onwards (Prevent Priorities 1, 2 &3)

Further develop the rich picture (to include research/ best practice, V&CS
experience and community intelligence from frontline practitioners). To
understand community potential and willingness to support programmes that
seek to counter measure extremist and radicalising activities. Dec 2012
(Prevent Priorities 1 & 2)

4. Recommendations

That board members note the above points regarding the implementation of
Prevent within Haringey and identify an individual or individuals within their
own organisations to act as the lead on Prevent and sit on the Haringey
Prevent Delivery Group.

That local Prevent Delivery Plan be circulated to all CSPB and progress
reports on the implementation of the plan be reported via the existing CSP
cycle of meetings.

If you need any additional information regarding ‘Prevent’ please contact Leon
Joseph, Senior Community Safety Officer (Prevent) on tel: 0208 489 3884 or
email: leon.joseph@haringey.qov.uk




X

=

Page 47 Agenda ltem 10

Haringey
Title: Community Safety Review -Haringey
Report CSP/

Authorised by:

Lead Officer:

Stephen McDonnell

Ward(s) affected: ALL

Report for Key/Non Key Decisions:

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 This report sets out the summary of the findings of the Community Safety Review

carried out over a six week period.

1.2 The purpose of the review was to consider strengths and weaknesses of the
Community Safety Partnership in Haringey. The review highlights the good work
that is taking place in the Borough; consider issues such as good practice in
other boroughs, any synergies or duplication of effort and offers quick wins and
recommendations for the partnership to take forward. The review provides an
opportunity to highlight issues that have not been picked up elsewhere since the
structure in the police and council has changed. The scope of the project is set
out below:-

Page 1 of 18

To meet with all CSP partners and senior officers across the Council to
achieve an understanding of the strengths and weaknesses of current
arrangements and what actions are required to improve the partnership;

To review the CSP’s strategic objectives to ensure that they reflect the
borough’s current priorities and reflect best practice when compared to other

partnerships facing similar issues;



X

=

Haringey

Page 48

To review the CSP to ensure that it fulfils its duties and potential,
incorporating best practice from other partnerships;

To identify quick wins where through synergies the partnership could
combine resources to deliver clear actions;

To explore the potential for further integrated working and joint resource
allocation; and

To recommend how Haringey MPS, Haringey Council and other partners can
be more effective in engaging and communicating with its residents.

1.3 The report is written so that key points under each of the areas in the scope are
addressed separately and recommendations, actions and quick wins are
identified.

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 The details which support the recommendations are set out in the report in
response to each area of the review's scope. Below are the key
recommendations from the report:

Page 2 of 18

That the CSP hold a half day work shop to build relationships across the
partnership with the purpose of understanding the aims, objectives and
challenges faced by each of the partner agencies.

That the CSP agree the vision for the partnership and ensure that it is
communicated to all stakeholders, partners and the community.

That the CSP decide what core business is and therefore what should be
core funded to reduce crime and the fear of crime.

That the CSP agree next steps which includes work on evaluating where
further support can be offered from across the partnership to achieve
improved performance by identifying improved synergies.

That the CSP are kept abreast of the National and Regional issues to ensure
it is aware of and addresses any announcements that may have strategic
implications for the partnership.

That a communications strategy be agreed by the partnership with an events
calendar in place. This is to include improved communication within the
partnership.

That information about the partnerships achievements are feed back to the
community and wider partnership.



Page 49

X

7
Haringey
e The Council should consider how it can improve its structure to ensure that it
effectively supports the CSP. In considering this structure the Council needs
to identify a senior position (Assistant Director or above) to ensure that it has

a more effective strategic overview of all matters relating to Community
Safety.

e That work begins immediately to ensure bids are in place to gain funding
from the MOPAC commissioning process.

3. Background information
3.1  General

3.1.1 The Public Sector is facing significant challenges in terms of the amount of
savings that are to be found. The council has already found £65m worth of
savings with another £25m to be found over the next 2 years. It is also worth
noting that this is in a climate of reduced or no further funding from various
government departments which had traditionally grant funded huge areas of
work. The MPS are in the process of finding £500m over the next 3 years.
Historically, the Council had in place all the services that delivered and offered
strategic direction for crime reduction in one division called Safer and Stronger
Communities. In order to achieve part of the savings required in January 2011
the Council considered reports which offered up savings by redistributing areas
of work to different directorates and disestablishing part of the service. This has
lead to the current arrangement, which includes:

e Strategic Community Safety team and the Anti Social Behaviour Action
Team - Place and Sustainability Directorate;

¢ Drug Action and Alcohol Team and Emergency Planning - Public Health;

¢ Youth Offending - Children’s and Young Peoples Services; and

e Domestic Violence services - Children’s and Young Peoples, Public
Health Services and Adult & Housing Services.

3.1.2 In writing this report it is important to acknowledge the sensitivity that exist in
Haringey after the shooting of Mark Duggan, the Tottenham Riots in August
2011. This has reawakened the community memory in relation to the
Broadwater Farm Riots a generation ago. There have been numerous public
inquiries and consultations which followed involving the police and other
partners.

3.2 CSP - Legal context

3.2.1 Community Safety Partnerships where established under the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 which was amended by the Police and Justice Act 2006. The

Page 3 of 18



X

=

Haringey

3.3

3.3.1

3.3.2

3.3.3

4.0

4.1

Page 50

1998 Act sets out who the responsible authorities are and the various duties.
Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998, as amended by the Police and
Justice Act 2006, requires responsible authorities to consider crime and
disorder (including anti-social behaviour and other behaviour adversely affecting
the local environment): and the misuse of drugs, alcohol and other substances
in the exercise of all their duties, activities and decision making. This means
that in all policies, strategies and service delivery there is a need to consider the
likely impact of crime and disorder. The Act also saw the establishment of the
Youth Offending Service.

Mayor’s Office for Crime and Policing (MOPAC)

National changes have lead to the establishment of Police and Crime
Commissioners across the country. In London that responsibility has fallen to
the Mayor of London who has established the Mayors Office for Policing and
Crime. The Mayor has appointed a Deputy Mayor, Stephen Greenhalgh, to lead
the agenda on his behalf. The key issues being considered by MOPAC are:

) Crime Prevention and Crime Reduction;
) Reducing re-offending — Criminal Justice; and
o Police Accountability.

All budgets relating to crime reduction will be transferred to MOPAC over the
next few years, by 2014/15 it will be one block of money and a commissioning
framework will be in place. It is unclear at the moment how much will be
available (approx £23m) but, authorities will have to demonstrate why projects
should be funded and what the expected outcomes will be. MOPAC expect that
any funding from that organisation will be spent on crime reduction linking
through to their overarching priorities and is not spent on other Council
priorities. Since writing this report authorities have been informed that they will
need to bid for future funding by December 2012.

MOPAC is working to ensure there is a consistency of measures across London
so that it is clear to the public what is being measured, why and the expected
outcome. It is intended that MOPAC will be the gatekeeper for central
government where any issues relating to crime reduction are funnelled through
its structure for comment and or direction.

Good practice

Good practice identified in the review included the work of the Emergency
Planning Team during the riots in 2011 and the Multi Agency Safeguarding Hub
(MASH). Synergies with safeguarding both in adults and children’s services
were picked up as good practice, which recognised the Council as having made
significant progress in this area.

Page 4 of 18



X

=

Haringey

5.0

Page 51

Response to Scope - Overarching findings in summary

To meet with all CSP partners and senior officers across the Council to achieve
an understanding of the strengths and weaknesses of current arrangements and
what actions are required to improve the partnership;

5.1

5.2

5.3

All key Members of the Partnership as outlined in the Act above were
interviewed. A number of Councillors, Council Officers, Senior Police Officers
and members of the Community were also seen. At the time of writing the report
52 individuals had been interviewed by the Review Manager. A summary of the
groupings of these individuals is highlighted below:

e 5 x Councillors

e 6 x Corporate Management Team
e 7 x Partners

o 20 x Staff

e 8 x Community

e 1xMOPAC

e 5x Other Boroughs

All were asked if they had heard of the Community Safety Partnership. Whilst it
was expected that some members of the community had not heard of the
partnership it was a surprise to find some Members were not fully aware of the
partnership role. Whilst all the statutory agencies were around the table it was
unclear whether the Voluntary /Third Sector had been invited to form part of the
partnership either through its sub groups or through leading on consultation.

The Terms of Reference (TOR) for the CSP were revised in 2012 and agreed in
June 2012. The TOR is very clear about what the Partnership should be doing
and if followed could lead to a number of areas of good practice. The TOR is
attached to this report at Appendix one.

Impact on Young People

54

One of the issues raised was the level of the savings that were made in the
youth service and its possible links to increasing crime. One of the partners felt
that this had “a severe impact on the partnership, as there was a dramatic loss
of continuity of work and experience”. However the data shows Haringey has
reduced the numbers of first time entrants to the youth justice system by 36.3%
since 2010. Haringey previously had the second highest numbers of first time
entrants in London but now has the 14" highest (out of 32), which clearly
demonstrates the degree of improvement. Overall, levels of youth crime are two
to three times higher in the east of the borough than the west. However, the

Page S of 18



X

=

Haringey

5.5

Page 52

number of incidents of youth crime where one of the accused is a youth are
similar across both the North East and South East of the borough, indicating a
higher relative proportion in the North East which has a smaller youth
population. This is also reflected in the levels of gun, knife and penetrative
trauma involving young people, which are highest in the North East. The data
shows a clear need for continued work relating to youth crime prevention and
early intervention across the borough, but particularly highlights the level of
need in the North East. To hold a strategic view the CSP must be aware of the
work of the YOS linked to the Troubled Families Initiative (TFI). To address this
it is key that representatives from each of these areas should form part of the
recently introduced Performance Monitoring Group.

It is worth noting that the YOS has 57 staff of which 40 plus are grant funded.
The CSP needs to decide what is core business, for example, if all the funding
for the YOS stopped tomorrow could the YOS deliver any of its programme?

Effective Communications

5.6

5.7

5.8

Some of the overarching findings included the fact that, if the CSP is to truly
succeed there is a need to build on trust in all areas of the partnership.
Improved communication is key and building on the commitment for effective
delivery across all areas should be considered as a next step. In particular, the
Council and Police could build on communication between the senior levels of
the organisations and improve the mechanisms for filtering that information
down.

The Police have appointed a partnership Superintendent to work towards this
outcome, however his portfolio is expanding and the Council will need to clarify
who holds that similar role within the authority. There was a feeling on both
sides that more could be done to improve relationships. Although, there has
recently been an improvement in developing a shared understanding of the key
issues within the borough through a Joint Tasking Group which has resulted in
more joint operations on the ground. It is clear that by working together and
dealing with difficult issues the CSP will become a more collaborative
partnership, understanding the challenges faced by all partner agencies.

The Borough Commander would benefit from having a senior officer (Assistant
Director or above) in the Council to negotiate, make and take forward decisions
in addition to guiding her through the protocols procedures of a political
organisation. Equally this person would be expected to guide the council
through the issues faced by the MPS. The Cabinet Member and all partners
would also benefit from understanding the challenges and the remit of each of
the partner organisations.

Page 6 of 18



X

7
Haringey
5.9 A number of those interviewed were unclear about what was meant by
community safety and what the priorities are. The CSP has an opportunity to

question and focus on what is important after this review. It will need to agree

what the vision is for community safety so that everyone has a clear
understanding.

Page 53

5.10 It is not clear whether effective community input and capacity is facilitated by
the partnership. Elsewhere in this report the community’s views are expressed
in relation to involvement in the CSP.

5.11 Recommendations/quick wins /next steps included:

The Council should consider how it can improve its structure to ensure that it
effectively supports the CSP. In considering this structure the Council needs
to identify a senior position (Assistant Director or above) to ensure that it has
a more effective strategic overview of all matters relating to Community
Safety (good practice across all the boroughs interviewed).

That the Council continues to chair the recently convened Performance
Management Group and that the relevant departments/business units and
partners make a commitment to attend and fully engage.

The review offers an opportunity for the CSP to reconsider its priorities. To
make them more focused and ensure that they are deliverable. The priorities
should be monitored on a quarterly basis by the CSP.

The CSP to agree a Vision (strap line) for reducing crime that is clearly
articulated.

The CSP to agree a half day workshop with the purpose of understanding
each others organisation.

To review the CSP’s strategic objectives to ensure that they reflect the borough’s
current priorities and reflect best practice when compared to other partnerships
facing similar issues;

512 The CSP’s strategic objectives are set out in the Haringey Community Safety
Strategy 2011 2014. They are:

Page 7 of 18

Reduce serious violent crime (youths and adults).

Reduce violence against women (including domestic Violence).
Reduce all property crime.

Reduce repeat offending (Crime and ASB).

Provide an effective response to anti-social behaviour (ASB).
Increase public engagement, confidence and satisfaction.



X

=

Haringey

5.13

5.14

5.15

5.16

5.17

5.18

Page 54

. Prepare for emergencies and major events (inc. Olympics 2012).

The Strategic Priorities are:

o Improve partnership governance and information sharing.

. Improved service delivery and public confidence (through engagement
and data).

o Deliver coordinated prevention and operational activity.

The Council’s Key Priorities were agreed 16™ July 2012 as follows:

o Work with local businesses to create jobs.

. Deliver regeneration to key areas of the borough.

J Tackle the housing challenges.

o Improve school standards and outcomes for young people.
. Deliver responsive, high quality services to residents.

The Council is clear that community safety is a “golden thread” running through
all its priorities and the delivery of all these objectives will have a positive impact
in reducing crime and the fear of crime. However at least one member of the
CSP stated that there was not a clear link between the Community Safety
Strategy and the Corporate Plan. Whilst the Corporate Plan does have
Community Safety under other major responsibilities, the Council will need to
ensure that it effectively communicates, to all its partners, how its priorities
positively contribute to the Community Safety agenda.

Community Safety is a major concern for Haringey residents, the most recent
residents survey carried out in 2010/11 had crime as the top personal concern
at 46% that is +11 higher than the previous year and is +8 higher than the rest
of London.

There is a need for the CSP to rethink its priorities, although it must be
acknowledged that some of these are set centrally or regionally. With the
Strategic Assessment being completed at the time of this review it was felt that
as long as all partners have had an opportunity to have an input this should help
set the priorities which, should be focused and help to meet the strategic
objectives of all the organisations, stakeholders and community. However in this
process there must be meaningful consultation with the community.

Haringey CSP has approximately 11 Strategies/Plans related to community
safety. This review has not allowed the time it would require to go through each
plan in detail but by way of example, it was noted that the Domestic Violence
action plan has 3 strategic aims with over 40 actions, the YOS strategy has 7
strategic aims with 20 actions and the ASB strategy has 2 strategic aims with 11
actions.

Page 8 of 18



X

=

Haringey

5.19

5.20

5.21

5.22

5.23

Page 55

Next steps should include reviewing all the plans in line with those that are
required by statute and those that are “nice to have”. A further review should be
tasked to rationalise the number of strategies and associated action plans and
where appropriate the focus should be to adopt a task and finish approach to
solving problems. This exercise would also consider how to reduce the current
number of meetings (22) associated with community safety.

The London Borough of Lewisham has recently undertaken a similar exercise
and has reduced the number of Strategies/Plans to seven.

In all the boroughs interviewed the Community Safety Strategy was co signed
by the Borough Commander and the Cabinet Member and an executive
meeting structure was in place.

The view was expressed that other boroughs have committed more
resources/funding to deliver community safety outcomes. Having spoken to
other boroughs in the same family grouping it is clear that reducing crime is a
clear priority for all the boroughs. However, in all the boroughs that were
contacted there had been a reduction in spend. As would be expected each
borough has tackled the reduction very differently. It is difficult to compare like
with like for example:

e Southwark have over 200 staff that form part of the community safety
family (includes noise team, street scene enforcement, environmental
health and trading standards), which is very similar to Single Frontline
Services in Haringey.

e Lewisham have approximately 100 staff including the YOS but not ASB.

e Hackney has approx 100 staff not including the YOS but includes
wardens, pollution team and CCTV.

Recommendations/Actions/Next Steps included:

e That the CSP is co chaired by the Cabinet Member and the Borough

Commander.

e Next steps to include a review of the number of strategies and action plans.

A more focused and streamlined approach should be adopted.

e That an Executive meeting is put in place with a minimum of the Cabinet

Member, Borough Commander, Superintendent Partnerships, Director/CE,
Asst Director who holds the overview. It may be worth considering inviting
statutory partners when and if there are particular issues to discuss. This
arrangement should be reviewed after six months to ensure the right people
are round the table. Notes should be produced.

Page 9 of 18



X

=

Haringey

Page 56

e The Councils Key Priorities adopted in July 2012 will have an impact on

reducing crime. It is important that the community safety “golden thread”
linking these priorities is communicated effectively to partners and residents.

e Consider rationalising the number of meetings with the view to a task and

finish approach.

To review the CSP to ensure that it fulfils its duties and potential, incorporating
best practice from other partnerships;

5.24

5.25

5.26

5.27

5.28

The duties of the CSP in line with the Crime and Disorder Act as defined by the
Home Office is set out below:-

“The responsible authorities work together to develop and implement
strategies to protect their local communities from crime and to help people
feel safe. They work out local approaches to deal with issues including
antisocial behaviour, drug or alcohol misuse and re-offending.

They also work with others who have a key role, including community groups
and registered local landlords. Each responsible authority contributes their
own particular local knowledge, professional expertise and resources to
ensure that the issues of most concern to local people are prioritised and
addressed.”

Bearing the above in mind Haringey CSP may want to consider whether the
representation on the partnership is correct. There is an opportunity to consider
whether, for example, young people, British Transport Police and voluntary/third
sector should be represented.

The Strategic Assessment is part of the statutory duties of the partnership and
must be completed on a yearly basis. Good practice would indicate a joint
forward in the Community Safety Strategy signed off by the Cabinet Member
and the Borough Commander. This would show a commitment and agreement
from both to what is in the plan.

As stated earlier in the report, MOPAC will be the holder of all funds relating to
crime reduction and it has now become clear that in order for the CSP to fulfil its
potential it will need to bid for resources from MOPAC in a very tight timeframe.

A Performance Monitoring Group has recently been set up by the Council. It is
expected that all the priority areas for community safety will report to this group.
The work of the monitoring group should be built on utilising a traffic light
system to report any areas of concern back to the CSP from across the
“‘Community Safety Family”. In such cases an exception report should be
produced highlighting risks and measures to improve performance.

Page 10 of 18



X

Ve
Haringey
5.29 The review did not find it necessary for all the “community safety family” to sit in

the same team but it is essential that a senior officer (Assistant Director or

above) in the Council holds the overview which could be managed through a

matrix approach. Sharing information on a regular basis (e.g. monthly) and this
could be incorporated into the Performance Monitoring Group meeting.

Page 57

5.30 Best practice identified after speaking to and looking at examples of CSP
Strategies from other authorities includes some of the following:

a.

o

The foreword for the CSP Strategy signed off by the Borough Commander
and the Cabinet Member. This sends a message of working together and a
joint approach to crime reduction. In Haringey it is signed off by the Cabinet
Member.

Involvement of the Voluntary/Third sector, British Transport Police at the
CSP meetings or those that provide support or direction for the CSP. This
should include MOPAC as funding bids will need to align with MOPACs
priorities.

Well established monitoring groups in place chaired by a senior officer.

. The police have a higher analyst in place and the local authority strategic

community safety team have a dedicated analyst.

Difficult and honest debates about the way forward leading to ownership and
clear lines of delivery.

Clear commitment and leadership within the local authority.

Trust and an understanding of the challenges faced by each organisation in
the partnership.

. Yearly Strategic Assessment to agree the priorities — published on the

website.

5.31 Recommendations/Actions Next steps include:

Page 11 of 18

Consider the best practice set out above and decide which if any the CSP
want to take on board.

That the Strategic Assessment is carried out on an annual basis in line with
the Crime and Disorder Act and that all partners contribute.

That the Strategic Assessment is reviewed on a six monthly basis and that
the community are consulted and informed of the outcomes.

Consider which other organisations would be able to contribute to aims of the
CSP and invite them to the meetings.



Page 58

X

=

Haringey

To identify quick wins where through synergies the partnership could combine
resources to deliver clear actions;

5.32 Recommendations/Actions/Next Steps
The following are some quick wins:

a. The Director of Sustainability and Place should continue to attend meetings
and build on the relationship with the Borough Commander.

b. A monthly meeting with a matrix senior officer as lead to pull together the
work/discuss and share information with the Community Safety “family” to
make sure that there is an understanding of who is leading on what and pick
up on any recent changes. The performance monitoring group could take on
this role.

c. A clear understanding of how the Police Borough Commanders new structure
relates to the Council structure.

d. Joint Communications Officer between the Police and the Council to ensure
a co-ordinated approach/response.

e. The production of a communication strategy to include issues such as
information about troubled families’ initiative, DAAT, ASB etc. A calendar of
events so that the partnership is aware of the “forward plan”.

f. Task and finish approach. This could be based on a themed approach.

g. Next steps to include a review of the ASB team to see where some sharing
or joining of resources could lead to improved outcomes.

h. Work to begin immediately to ensure bids are in place to gain funding from
the MOPAC commissioning process.

To explore the potential for further integrated working and joint resource
allocation.

5.33 Next steps should include further work to explore further or improved integrated

working. It is clear to gain the greatest result it is best not to work in isolation.
The danger for all partnerships with limited resources available is that some

Page 12 of 18



X

=

Haringey

5.34

5.35

5.36

5.37

Page 59

services seem to be taking a step back. For example the police officers were
removed from the YOS even though there is a statutory duty for the police to
form part of the team. Since writing this report, this has been partially corrected.
This happened because the police also had to have a presence in the MASH.

In order to fully understand the gaps, it is suggested that the police partnership
Superintendent work with an officer from the council to explore the potential for
identifying and implementing good practice. For example there is potential for
better working with the ASBAT. The ASBAT did have a police officer in the team
and a dedicated police officer to contact to take cases forward, this no longer
exists. The DV service was a good example of a one stop shop but changes
have lead to gaps in the service.

Although it is extremely unlikely that Haringey Police Borough Command will be
joined with any of the surrounding Boroughs it is worth considering any
overlapping issues. This could relate to ASB, gangs, burglary and better use of
CCTV to capture or alert the police to any criminal activity.

Next steps would be to consider what the structure for delivering community
safety within the local authority should look like. This will need a further in-depth
piece of work. There is recognition that resources across the partnership are
very tight and that there are further savings to be found. The MPS as a whole is
looking to save £500m over 3 years. Haringey council intends to save a further
£25m over the next 2 years.

Recommendations/Actions /Next Steps include:

e As previously recommended the Council should consider the structure
required to improve the effectiveness of the authority within the CSP.

e The CSP to decide whether, further work should be carried out in
partnership to consider improved synergies or different ways of working.

To recommend how Haringey MPS, Haringey Council and other partners can be
more effective in engaging and communicating with its residents.

5.38

Communication across the partnership as a whole was seen as an issue. In
particular the changes that had taken place within the Council and the Police
had not been communicated to the CSP. There was no risk assessment carried
out to highlight any improvements, gaps or potential for failure in the new set

Page 13 of 18



X

=

Haringey

5.39

5.40

5.41

5.42

Page 60

up. Similarly the Police have restructured and there was no consultation about
why the changes had taken place. This has led to a lack of understanding of
who should be contacted in particular incidents.

When asked the question “Who in the Council would you contact to discuss
community safety issues?” the majority of the Community Representatives said
in the past they would always have contacted the former Head of Safer
Stronger Communities. In many cases they were unclear who to contact now
but, some were aware of Claire Kowalska and had contacted her. They all
named a police officer that they would contact. The view was expressed that
some members of the community would prefer to contact the council rather than
the police especially with regards to the upcoming sensitivities surrounding the
IPCC investigation into Mark Duggan’s death.

A Senior Community Safety Policy Officer with responsibility for the Prevent
Agenda is now in place within the Community Safety team and this has been
seen as a real positive by the community, which could help in future
engagement.

Without doubt communication needs to be improved there is very little use of
social media. At the time of writing this report there was no comprehensive
Communication Strategy which incorporated issues from across the wider
Community Safety Team (e.g. YOS, DAAT, ASBAT, Troubled Families,
Economic Development), in place. The strategy should include an events
calendar so that it is clear to the community, stakeholders and the partnership
what events were coming up. Any communication strategy should consider the
use of social media. There should also be improved communication within the
council as well as between the council and police. For example the Cabinet
Member for Communities plus the responsible officers in the council should be
part of the police messaging system. (This can be text or email informing
Members and officers of any murders, impending community tension that the
police are aware of). Message of the day is a system that allows the council to
keep staff updated. For example the 11 ASB orders which had been granted by
the courts after years of joint work by the ASBAT could have been
communicated.

The response from the Community on engagement included:

e On the whole the community felt that the police had been open and
transparent and had tried to engage since the riots.

Page 14 of 18



X

=

Haringey

5.43

5.44

5.45

5.46

Page 61

e That the council had listened to their concerns but they were still
frustrated by the lack of action thereafter.

e That since the removal of the post of Head of Safer Stronger
Communities it was less clear whom to engage with as part of the
process in rebuilding community relations across the partnership.

e A view was expressed that the police and the council were seen as being
“too cosy” therefore there was not enough challenge

Best practice from other authorities. (Lewisham and Hammersmith and Fulham)
identified the need for a conference/summit once a year. The purpose would be
to inform the community about what had been delivered by the partnership, to
hear the community concerns and help to agree priorities for the coming year.

Concerns were expressed by more than one person about the disestablishment
of the Community Police Consultative Group (CPCG). The Community felt that
it was a way to ensure Community input and challenge. At the time of writing
the report no consultation had taken place with MOPAC about what would be
replacing it. There has however been a letter from the Commissioner which
talks about Total Policing and this may provide the opportunity for consultation.

More than one person expressed the view that the changes in the Council
structure has led to a loss of knowledge, experience and continuity and this
coupled with the changes to the Police structure has meant that it has been
more difficult for the community to develop relationships with both partners.
However, it was felt to address this it was key to feedback information and
engage with the community, which could include communicating achievements
particularly to the young people using social media, twitter, face book, via a blog
or through working with schools to help to raise awareness. A number of
suggestions such as focus groups, one off meetings “have your say”, internet
panels plus opportunities to carry our research were all ways to get information
to and from a variety of sources.

Recommendation/Actions/Next Steps

e The CSP needs to consider what is meant by community engagement
and ensure that the community is signed up to it.

e There must be feedback to community leaders and residents on actions
taken.

Page 15 of 18



Page 62

X

=

Haringey

¢ An annual crime summit should be considered as a way of engaging with
the community perhaps as part of the priority setting process.

e As set out earlier in the report, a new approach to communication which
highlights some of the success of the partnership must be put in place.
“You said, we did....”

e Build on the recommendations that have come out of the Tottenham
Riots.

6.0 Conclusion

6.1 In answering the question what does success look and feel like all those who
were asked the question said:

e clear communication/consultation with actions that delivered clear
outcomes;

e prioritise resources to deliver outcomes;

e communication that is balanced and not reactive but more proactive;

e clarity around the top ten performance indicators leading to an ability to
understand what is being delivered and whether the partnership is getting
value for money;

e more engagement with young people (understanding stop and search);

e develop the vision of the partnership and ensure this is filtered down and
understood;

e a single point of contact; and

e measures to improve public confidence.

6.2 At the time of this review the work relating to Domestic Violence was being
reviewed by Standing Together and a report is expected shortly.

6.3 In terms of engaging with the community there were a number of
recommendations set out in the various reports after the August 2011 riots. This
included the following consultations:

e The Citizens’ Inquiry into the Tottenham Riots
e After the Riots: Taking Tottenham Forward.

Building on those recommendations would ensure that action is taken. A
communication strategy is key with the use of social media, focus groups,
inclusion of young people and community leaders. This will also give the CSP a
clear route to consultation.

Page 16 of 18



Page 63

=
Haringey
6.4 The Localism Act 2011 sets out the government's commitment to
decentralisation and strengthening local democracy aiming to shift power from
central government to individuals, communities and councils. The Act includes
measures to improve community empowerment through the right to buy local
assets and run local services. MOPAC’s new commissioning approach could

lead to the community (voluntary/third sector) leading/delivering some of the
projects required to reduce crime.

6.5 In conclusion the partnership as a whole is experiencing a pace of change with
ever increasing budget constraints not withnessed for a generation. Whilst this is
one of the most difficult times to deliver core business and ensure partnership
delivery the review found ownership, leadership, communication, community
involvement and focused actions were key to achieving effective outcomes.

4. Comments of the Chief Finance Officer and financial implications

5. Head of Legal Services and legal implications

6. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

7. Head of Procurement Comments

8. Policy Implication

9. Use of Appendices
The Community Safety Partnership Terms of Reference
10.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers

Haringey’s Community Safety Strategy 2011- 2014
Strategic Assessment 2010-2011
Joint Strategic Needs Assessment

Plans and action plans from across the partnership

: CSP Annual Delivery Plan (currently 3 year) - statutory
: Drug Treatment Plan (2 year)

: Annual Borough Youth Justice Plan - statutory

Page 17 of 18



Page 64

=
Haringey
: Reducing Re-offending Plan (3 year)
: ASB partnership plan (annual)
: Gang Delivery Plan (annual)
: Property Crime Plan (annual)

: DV partnership plan
: Hate crime action plan (in draft)

Citizens’ Inquiry into the Tottenham Riots

Taking Tottenham Forward —February 2012

Councils Corporate Plan 2011 -2014

Future of Neighbourhood Management Services 25th January 2011
Community Safety Delivery in Haringey May 2012

Proposals for a new Single Frontline Service January 2011

After the riots (MPS report)

New Proposed Operating Model — Haringey (MPS February 2012)

Page 18 of 18



Page 65

LOGO

The Community Safety Partnership

Terms of Reference
June 2012

1. Purpose

The CSP is a partnership group which is responsible for delivering the outcomes in the
Community Safety Strategy 2011-14 which relate to the prevention and reduction of crime,
fear of crime, anti-social behaviour, harm caused by drug and alcohol misuse and re-
offending.

The Partnership will work towards its vision by:

¢ Having strategic oversight of issues relating to all aspects of community safety

¢ Overseeing production of annual crime/needs assessments
Using evidence from crime audits, needs assessment and other data sources to plan
value for money services and interventions

e Making decisions in an inclusive and transparent way

¢ Maximising the opportunities to be gained from financial efficiency by closer
partnership working and reducing duplication

¢ Monitoring and evaluating services and interventions to make sure they are having a
positive impact on identified areas of priority need

2. Principles
The following principles will guide the CSP’s work. It will seek to:

Balance risk and harm

Seek long-term solutions to areas of multiple deprivation

Maximise resources (co-locating, reducing duplication and pooling budgets where
possible)

Share information effectively as a default principle

Build on proven interventions

Facilitate effective community input and capacity

Integrate approaches to enforcement/front-line services

Integrate offender management

Monitor robustly, evaluating progress and applying good practice

3. Responsibilities and core business of the CSP
3.1 Strategic planning:

o To oversee the delivery of the strategic priorities for community safety, holding
those responsible to account.

¢ To integrate, wherever appropriate, the plans and services of partner organisations.

e To ensure that the partnership is kept up to date so that it is able to respond
effectively to changes in legislation, information and developments in relation to
community safety.



Page 66

LOGO

¢ To identify, gain and manage funding as required to implement the Community
Safety Strategy 2011-14.

e To produce, adopt and review an information sharing protocol.

4.2 Taking a needs based approach:

¢ To be well informed about community safety issues affecting the people of Haringey
and take an evidence based approach to tackling the key issues that have negative
impact.

¢ To oversee the production of annual crime audits/needs assessments and endorse
action plans ensuring clear links between need and activity

¢ To use the findings of the annual crime audit, needs assessments and other data
sources to inform the group’s priorities and work programme.

4.3 Monitoring outcomes:
¢ To agree a performance framework with regular monitoring and evaluation of
outcomes against agreed milestones and targets.
e To monitor and review key performance indicators.

¢ To ensure equalities underpins the work of the partnership and all improvements
deliver equality of access, outcome, participation and service experience.

o To report progress and account for actions and performance on the implementation
of the Community Safety Strategy to the Joint Leadership Group.

4.5 Community engagement:
e To ensure the views of service users about the services they need are taken into
account in the delivery of those services in line with Haringey’s community
engagement framework.

4.6 Integrated working:
¢ To establish specific, time-limited task and finish groups to report on particular
topics, as and when required. The task and finish groups will advise, guide and
report their findings to the Group.

e To ensure that all partners and statutory agencies have a clear understanding of
each other’s roles and responsibilities.

e To provide advice, assistance or other support to enable partners to join together to
design and deliver services around the needs of users thereby helping to eliminate
unnecessary gaps and duplication between services.

e To agree and monitor the allocation and use of all relevant budgets, encouraging the
use of pooled budgets, staff and services where appropriate

4. Priorities and Outcomes
We want to achieve the following outcomes:

e A reduction in serious violent crime (youths and adults)

¢ A reduction in violence against women (including domestic violence)
¢ A reduction in all property crime

¢ A reduction in repeat offending (Crime and ASB)

¢ An effective response to anti-social behaviour (ASB)

¢ An increase in public engagement, confidence and satisfaction

¢ A reduction in repeat victimisation, especially of vulnerable people



Page 67

LOGO

5. Operational protocols
5.1 Membership

The membership of the CSP will:

reflect statutory duties

be related to the agreed purpose of the partnership

be reviewed annually

possess the relevant expertise to carry out the responsibilities

be responsible for disseminating decisions and actions back to their own
organisation and ensuring compliance

The current Membership list is attached on page 5

6.1 Chair
The chair of the CSPB will be Cabinet Member for Communities

6.2 Vice Chair
The vice chair of the CSPB will be Police Borough Commander

6.3 Deputies and representation

Partner bodies are responsible for ensuring that they are represented at an appropriate
level. Where the nominated representative is unable to attend, a deputy will attend in their
place.

6.4 Co-opting
The Board may co-opt additional members by agreement who will be full voting members of
the Board.

6.5 Ex-officio

The partnership may invite additional officers and other stakeholders to attend on an ex-
officio basis, who will not be voting members of the CSPB, to advise and guide on specific
issues.

6.6 Confidentiality

The Commissioning Group has a strategic remit and will not therefore discuss individual
cases. However, the disclosure of information outside the meeting, beyond that agreed, will
be considered as a breach of confidentiality.

6.7 Meetings

¢ A minimum of 3 meetings a year will be held.

¢ A meeting of the CSPB will be considered quorate when at least the chair or vice chair,
and a representative of each of the local authority, health and police are in attendance.

¢ Attendance by non-members is at the invitation of the chair.

o The agendas, papers and notes will be made available to members of the public when
requested, but meetings will not be considered as public meetings.

¢ Members will develop and agree protocols for the conduct of members and meetings.

6.8 Agendas



Page 68

LOGO

Agendas and reports will circulated at least five working days before the meeting, after the
agenda has been agreed by the Chair and Vice Chair. Additional late items will be at the
discretion of the chair.

6.9 Partner action

Representatives will be responsible for ensuring that all key issues are disseminated back to
their organisations, ensuring compliance with any actions required and reporting back
progress to the CSP.

6.10 Interest
Members must declare any personal and/or pecuniary interests with respect to agenda items
and must not take part in any decision required with respect to these items.

6.11 Absence

If a representative of a statutory agency is unable to attend, a substitute must be sent to the
meeting. If there is no representation for three meetings the organisation/sector will be asked
to re-appoint/confirm its commitment to the partnership.



LOGO

Page 69

Community Safety Partnership - Membership List (DRAFT)

ORGANISATIONS

NO. OF NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE
REPS

Haringey Council
(Statutory Partner)

9 Clir Richard Watson, Cabinet Member for Communities (Chair)
Clir Martin Newton, Opposition representative

Lyn Garner, Director, Place and Sustainability

Stephen McDonnell, AD Single Frontline

Libby Blake, Director, Children and Young People’s Service
Lisa Redfern, Deputy Director, Adult and Community Services
Dr. Jeanelle de Gruchy, Director Public Health

Claire Kowalska, Community Safety Strategic Manager
Marion Morris, Drug & Alcohol Partnership Manager

Mental Health Trust

2 Lee Bojtor, Director
Mark Landy, Community Forensic Services Manager

Haringey Metropolitan
Police (Statutory
Partner)

1 Sandra Looby, Borough Commander (Vice-Chair)

Haringey Fire Service
(Statutory Partner)

1 Borough Fire Commander — currently vacant
(interim rep. Robert Davies, Community Station Manager)

Haringey Probation
Service

1 Kate Gilbert, Assistant Chief Officer, Probation
(on secondment — interim cover Mary Pilgrim)

(Statutory Partner)
1 Paul Bridge, Chief Executive
Homes for Haringey
Community Police 1 Enid Ledgister, Haringey CPCG
Consultative group
Community TBC
representation
HAVCO 1 Chief Executive (TBA)

Pamela Pemberton (Deputy)

Metropolitan Police
Authority (Statutory
Partner)

1 Joanne McCartney, MOPC

Haringey Magistrates
Court

1 Stephen Carroll, Bench Legal Manager

Haringey Crown
Prosecution Service

1 Hywel Ebsworth, CPS

SUPPORTING
OFFICERS

Claire Kowalska, Community Safety Strategic Manager
Chief Inspector Jane Easton, Haringey Police
Maria Fletcher Committee Secretariat




Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 71 Agenda ltem 12
g haringey strategic partnership

Information item 2: Teenage Pregnancy in Haringey

1. Introduction

Haringey had the highest teenage pregnancy rate in the country in 2010. As
part of its response to this unacceptable situation, the shadow Health and
Wellbeing Board recommended that the Community Safety Board be briefed
in order to consider its contribution to address this priority.

This paper briefly outlines key information on teenage pregnancy in Haringey,
links to community safety and includes the key health services and
interventions available to support teenage pregnancy prevention and teenage
mothers.

2. Teenage Pregnancy in Haringey
Reducing teenage pregnancy is a priority in Haringey’s Health and Wellbeing
Strategy.

The overall trend (based on 3-year ‘rolling average’data) is a decreasing one.
However in 2010, the rate increased and at 64.7 per 1000, was the highest in
England (England and Wales rate was 35.5 per 1000). 203 teenagers
became pregnant with 62.1% leading to an abortion. Data so far suggests a
decrease in 2011. Positively, Haringey’s under-16 conception rate decreased
to its lowest rate in 2010.

Figure1. Ward data showing teenage pregnancy rates (2008-2010)

Teenage Pregnancy 2008-2010

\\ (Green Northumberland)Rark
AN > Wi Hexrt Lene
yi £

\ Alexandra
/ \
{ g \\
\ 4
\, Fortis Green \wg {NoellRark BiliceJicttenhamikialel
Y N West @reen
¢ e /-
i e
iy / Hornsey;

.
L S Muswennnin iottenhamlGreen
AL
o " \\ SN
A~ S A
o Wj’(\l

/>\ ~" Crouch End

{ Highgate N e Stroud

. N Green|

Under 18
conception rate

M 81510103

W60 to 814

M 385t 59.9

[17 to 384

[] Number of conceptions is less than 5
Produced by Strategy and Business Intelligence and therefore a rate is not calculated
© Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100019199 (2012)



_ _ Page 72
2.1 What is the local data telling us?

Large majority of conceptions are in the east of the borough (Fig.1)
Most conceptions are to 17 year olds

Most conceptions led to an abortion

Bruce Grove had the highest number of conceptions in 2009., 2010
and 2011~ (*birth data is incomplete for 2011)

Maijority of girls are White British

Over representation of Black Caribbean girls

2.2 Why is teenage pregnancy a problem?

More teenage conceptions lead to a termination suggesting poor or no
contraceptive use and increased risk of sexually transmitted infections.
Teenage parents and their children often have less healthy pregnancies and
poor infant health. Their education and employment opportunities are often
adversely affected.

2.3 Issues related to community safety

high risks associated with pregnancy and domestic violence
teenage relationship abuse

sexual exploitation and poor sexual health

sexual exploitation within a gang context

gaps in local knowledge and under-reporting of sexual violence

3. Services and interventions — teenage pregnancy prevention

1.

Haringey’s contraception and sexual health website
www.shharingey.co.uk and helpline: 0208 442 6536 Monday to Friday,
9.30am to 4.30pm.

Come Correct C-Card, free condom distribution scheme for under 25s
available at access points in Haringey and across London.
www.comecorrect.org.uk

Emergency hormonal contraception (EHC) pharmacy scheme, free to
under 25s. Pharmacy details on www.shharingey.co.uk

NHS Abortion care in Haringey. Central Booking Service 08457 30 40
30, including self referral. www.bpas.org Vulnerable under 19s abortion
support. 4YP Haringey, Leanna Powell, 07930 683 563.

Young + healthy. (Available later this autumn 2012) A free mobile app
for 13 — 19 year olds. Includes games, quizzes, videos, information
and quick links to help lines and local services on smoking, drugs,
alcohol, sexual health, safe relationships, emotional wellbeing, healthy
eating and exercise.

4. Services and interventions — teenage mothers

1.

Family Nurse Partnership. Intensive support programme for first time
teenage mothers in Haringey. Cecilia Sabri, FNP Supervisor, 020 8275
4035



Page 73

2. YPT (Young Parents Team) Specialist Midwives at Whittington Hospital,
Constance Danlardy, 07785 326 444 or 07785 335 133

3. Midwives at North Middlesex Hospital, 0208 887 2614/4055
www.northmid.nhs.uk

Vivien Hanney,
Teenage Pregnancy Coordinator



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 75 Agen 1 3

Haringey

Report for: Safeguarding Adults Board
Title: Hate Crime Action Plan
Report Mun Thong Phung

Authorised by: | Director Adult & Housing Services

Date 8 October 2012

Helen Constantine
Lead Officer: Head of Business Management
helen.constantine@haringey.gov.uk

1. Background

In March 2012 the Home Office published a cross-departmental plan to tackle hate crime
setting out the strategic direction the Government wishes to take to address this issue'. The
briefing explores what the Government’s ambitions are when it comes to tackling hate crime,
looking in particular at:

* The different types of hate crime highlighted by the plan;

* The key objectives of the plan and their relevance for local authorities;
» The wider policy context; and

* The reaction from organisations in the sector.

The Home Office plan provides a blueprint for the Government to help set a national direction
and support local efforts over the next three years to combat hate crime. The Crime
Prosecution Service and Association of Chief Police Officers have agreed 5 monitored
strands of hate crime which are as follows: disability, race, religion or belief, sexual
orientation and transgender identity. In line with the same, best practice and relevant
legislation, the Haringey definition of Hate Crime is as follows:

“‘Hate crime or harassment is any behaviour (verbal or physical) that is
perceived by the victim or any other person to be motivated by hatred
because of a particular characteristic of that person’.

! Putting People First: More Effective Responses to Anti-Social Behaviour : Home Office May 2012 - Full
document can be found via: The white paper(Opens in a new window)
1




Page 76

X

=

Haringey
In 2012-13, Haringey is undertaking to raise awareness of the importance of tackling hate
crime, collecting and presenting data, encouraging and highlighting examples of best practice
and giving victims better protection under the law. The Home Office has set a national
direction to combat hate crime and is made up of three key areas:

e Preventing Hate Crime: Publishing an analysis of hate crime data; working with
schools and voluntary sector partners to help tackle bullying in schools; and a new
cross-Government Disability Strategy (action on changing attitudes and behaviour).
The aim is early intervention to minimise the risk of incidents escalating.
Awareness, detection, prevention — ensure the system is able to respond to
potential cases of abuse.

¢ Increasing Reporting and Access to Support: making it easier for victims of hate
crime to come forward and report offences. The Home Office and the Association of
Chief Police Officers will be working with councils, police forces and housing
providers to improve the handling of public calls about anti-social behaviour so
that hate crime victims can be better identified (the Home Office will be collecting
best practice examples of work carried out by Community Safety Partnerships to tackle
hate crime and publish in the autumn).

e Improving the Response to Hate Crime: Making the criminal justice system more
effective and dealing more robustly with offenders. Councils and other local partners
work jointly with the criminal justice system to bring offenders to justice —
making available information on hate crime and local support services.

2. Haringey’s Hate Crime Action Plan

A priority for Haringey is to contribute to prevention of hate crimes from occurring or
escalating in seriousness. This includes engaging with communities to celebrate diversity and
promote good community relations. This is in addition to tackling reported incidents of hate
crime through effective prosecution of offenders, emphasising that no hate crime is
acceptable in our community. Haringey wants people to see that action is being taken, and
this in turn should encourage higher levels of reporting.

As referenced in the action plan, the Lead officer in Community Safety is to coordinate
delivery of the action plan through joint work with relevant partners and lead officers.

To address the national and local challenges in tackling hate crime, the key priorities and
project areas for 2012-13 are highlighted in the Action Plan (appended in Section 5 of this

paper).



Page 77

X

=

Haringey

3. Recommendation

That the Safeguarding Adults Board agrees the content of the Hate Crime Action Plan.

4. Glossary to Action Plan

ASC Adult, Safeguarding & Commissioning
ASC QB Adult, Safeguarding & Commissioning Quality Board
ASBT Anti Social Behaviour Team
A&VS C Adult & Voluntary Sector Commissioning
BIT Business Intelligence Team
CYPS Children & Young People Service
CSPB Community Safety Partnership Board
CST Community Safety Team
JSNA Joint Strategic Needs Assessment
LDPB Learning Disabilities Partnership Board
MASH Multi Agency Safeguarding Hub
MPS CSU Haringey Police Community Safety Unit
PIP Policy, Intelligence & Partnership
SAB Safeguarding Adults Board
SAT Safeguarding Adults Team




5. Haringey’s Hate Crime Action Plan

Action Lead Lead Timescale
Department | Officer/s

Key Area 1: Preventing Hate Crime

1.1

1.2

Work with Head Teachers Forum to tackle bullying in schools
(Any compliance issues will be addressed following review of information captured)

Work with voluntary sector partners to help tackle bullying in schools
Ensure effective and targeted interventions are in place to protect people Physical
Disabilities, Sensory Impairment, Learning Disabilities, and their families

Key Area 2: Increasing Reporting and Access to Support

21

2.2

2.3

24

25

2.6

Publication of hate crime awareness raising information (e.g., reporting routes and support
services) via Haringey People, website, posters, etc.

Promote reporting lines and details of support services via accessible materials to help people
with Physical Disabilities, Sensory Impairment, Learning Disabilities

Evaluate effectiveness of LDPB campaign to tackle hate crime against those with learning
disabilities and continue to improve practice

Services to assess whether appropriate IT systems/forms are in place and that staff
understand the importance of the collection of data to monitor hate crimes across the five
agreed strands

Safeguarding to set up system to identify and record hate crime victims to ensure that all
incidents of hate crime and harassment are dealt with effectively

Monitor HATE crime in Abuse of Vulnerable Adults return

Update ASC Improvement & Quality Action and Performance Plans (Outcome 4)

Collation and analysis of available hate crime data across the equalities strands to establish
trends, hotspots and prevalent issue types for intelligence led responses

(NB: in so far as information is available under 2.4 above)

» Use of safeguarding performance framework / housing, schools and police data

» Include findings within JSNA and/or STRATAS

CYPS
A&VS C
CYPS

SAT
ASBT

CST

SAT

SAT

PIP
CcST

SAT
SAT

ASC QB
CST/ BIT

J Doust
B Nicholls
J Doust

D Paterson
O Williams

O Williams
D Paterson

D Paterson

A Brown
O Williams

D Paterson

O Williams /
P de Bourg

X

4

//r

Haringey

Mar 2013

Jan 2013/
ongoing

Mar 2013
Sept-Dec 2012
Sept-Dec 2012

Jan-Mar 2013

Sept-Dec 2012

Sept-Dec 2012

Ongoing
Ongoing
Jan-Mar 2013

g/ abed



Key Area 3: Improving the Response to Hate Crime

3.1 Update multi-agency safeguarding adults information sharing protocol - to include children
and young people and Hate Crime
3.2 | Liaise with court users group to improve links around sentencing and publication of
successful case outcomes
3.3 | Evaluation of case findings
» Assessment of sample of closed cases to improve processes and outcomes — snapshot of
X’ number of cases by y’ time
» Appropriate case studies
Governance/Other:
4.1 Report strategic action plan progress to the CSPB
4.2 | Progress Report to SAB
4.3  Establishment of Equalities Forum to capture:
» Community intelligence
» Community engagement
» Targeted information to raise awareness
4.4 | Examine examples of best practice in other boroughs
» Through pan London Hate Crime Coordinators Group
4.5  Coordination of plan and working group of relevant officers/partners to review and oversee

progress

CST

CST

CST
SAB

PIP
MPS CSU
CST
CST

CST

Constantlne
O Williams

O Williams

O Williams
D Paterson

A Brown
J Willats
O Williams
O Williams

O Williams

X

4

//r

Haringey

I P
Department | Officer/s

Oct 2012
Jan—-Mar 2013

Mar 2013

Oct 2012
Oct 2012

Sept—Dec 2012

Oct 2012

Oct-Mar 2012

6/, obed



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	6 Half year performance and exception report
	Performance indicators 04102012
	Scan001
	EXCEPTION REPORT AGAINST KEY ACTION PLANS 12

	7 London priorities: crime and policing plan: changes to funding: neighbourhood panels
	120927 Plummer to Watson

	8 Neighbourhood Policing Model - local perspective
	2   Stakeholder Briefing 07 09 12

	9 PREVENT work in Haringey
	10 Presentation of findings from the community safety review
	120608Community Safety Partnership Board Terms of Reference (2)

	12 Teenage pregnancy and safety
	13 Hate crime report

